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FEHREE CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

ITRABESLE
Chairman, Mr. Lau Sak Hong, Philip

Starlight International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2004

3=



TREBES

MEEY

RAFE EESEREEBEHTNAE=TL
BEEL(ZEZE=ZF - +TZEBEFLE=R
BIT) - i@ﬁ‘ESS% Hx FEEE%'J — BTN

BENTER) iia‘§64%

KERE

EERES IR HEE_ERNE=/=+
—BLEFEZREABRESEIGEWL(ZF
E=F-FA=+T—RALEEERE 205 &F
R-EEMEAR-+REEREEHB LY
RE-ZRFRAFTALRBFRERLE B
EBER-_ETNFNLA=THLEESTT
ZRREE-.

EBEER

C s

ERETHEMSBEIBU XFE &
ﬁ@%%/ﬁ%@ﬂﬂZﬁﬁ!%&@ﬂE@i BEE
EERR -BREVMRFIER IEES
EEHEZEXBREDE DREEES
XEMERRE DVDERLES RNER
EFNSEEARENZIRFRETHE B
SEHEESES CERAI FHELZ0OVD
% £ 1% DVD/VCRE B DVD/VCR » X EIH
SR A RSEERREAFHER.

Zﬁifﬁh%—ilﬁ%ﬁéé’lﬁu?”&?%ﬁé
EEE HEEEBTEREEHRRE ENXE

“EHB RIREEEE CEBEELEM

GTEERFERHERKARGERER.

RT+EE EFTEMTETHIRIERER
RE#FRCEEBEEER BR LK 2
BRATHEBERSDMER LS HEEE
ERTEREN M R _BTWEFE=RA
BN EREMNE TAEETEEE
HERBNERNERE -LEBERRD
B mMERTEELES ZBREABHET
BRE-BETEZEERERCHE-

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

FINANCIAL RESULTS

During the year, the Group recorded a turnover of approximately
HK$1,837 million (2003: HK$1,379 million}, representing a growth
of 33%. Profit attributable to shareholders increased 64% to
HK$100,065,000 (2003. HK$61,118,000).

FINAL DIVIDEND

The Directors have recommended a final dividend of HK3.5 cents
per share for the year ended 31st March, 2004 (Year ended
31st March, 2003: HKZ2 cents per share) to shareholders on the
register of members on 20th September, 2004. Subject to the
approval of the final dividend at an annual general meeting,
dividend warrants will be sent to the shareholders on or about
30th September, 2004.

BUSINESS REVIEW

Electronics Division

Despite the intense competition in the consumer electronics
product market, the sales and net profit contribution of the
Group's consumer electronics products achieved satisfactory
growth. Developing high-tech audio-visual products which are
of high quality, visually attractive and compact is the crucial
factor contributing to the popularity of the Group’s products.
DVD tefevision combo, 6CD music centre and the compact and
multi-functional portable players are the Group's best-selling
product series. The newly launched DVD recorder, DVD/VCR
and television DVD/VCR are well received by the market and
will be able to make profit contribution to the Group in future.

During the first quarter of the year, the business of the Group
was adversely affected by the Severe Acute Respiratory
Syndrome. However, the global economic recovery and the
strengthening of consumer confidence since the beginning of
the second quarter led to the satisfactory growth in the sales
income of the Group during the year.

In the second half of the year, the prices of flash memory and
RAM, the major components of the electronics products, shot
up due to a shortage in supply and the price of plastic material
also increased because of the fluctuation of oil price. Therefore,
the production cost of the Group was under pressure. In addition,
towards the end of March, 2004, the delivery of products under
certain orders was postponed, resulting in the slowdown of the
Group’s sales and profit in the second half of the year. The
price of RAM has now gone down and its supply has returned
to the normal level. The price of plastic material also stabilized.
The operating environment of the electronics industry has
improved.

Starlight International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2004
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

BUSINESS REVIEW - continued

Electronics Division — continued

In order to maintain the production efficiency and reduce the
production cost, the Group increased its investment in automatic
insertion machine and surface mounting technology facilities
during the year. By doing so, the Group intends to mechanize
its production and reduce the pressure to increase wages. In
view of the recent shortage of electricity supply in China, the
Group installed additional electricity generators to provide its
plant with adequate electricity, so as to ensure a smooth
production operation.

The Group also placed more resources in purchasing new plastic
injection moulding machines with robat to increase production
efficiency and enhance quality, so as to capitalize on the benefits
of vertical integration and increase the profit contribution of the
component production department to the Group.

Securities Trading
The securities trading of the Group during the year involved
mainly a reduction of holdings in its investment portfolio. Since
the market conditions were favourable, the Group gained
satisfactory returns.

Property Development

Property development was completed in current year and
properties sold over 60% for a total consideration of
approximately HK$16,204,000. The remaining unsold properties
held for sale are sold with satisfactory progress.

PROSPECT

In the next financial year, the operating environment of the
electronics product industry will remain competitive and
uncertainties regarding the oil price fluctuation will be affecting
the profit margin. However, it is expected that the economy
will recover and consumer confidence will strengthen, thus, the
Group will be able to overcome difficulties and sales will improve.

Due to the launch of new products, the reduction in the sales
agent commission resulting from the direct purchase by
renowned US department stores from manufacturers, couple
with the supply and price of the raw materials stabilize, the
profit margin of the products is expected to increase.

Since the production cost of the production base in Southern
China is expected to rise, the Group considers to expand its
operation and locate its new plants in regions outside Southern
China in order to reduce production cost and improve the profit
margin.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMIENT

FINANCIAL POSITION

Liquidity and Financial Resources

The financial position of the Group remained strong. As at 31st
March, 2004 cash and deposits and marketable securities
amounted to HK$92 million, as compared to HK$96 million last
year.

Interest expenses for the year reduced from approximately
HK$7.3 miflion in last year to approximately HK$6 million this
year, with an interest coverage of over 18 times for the year
(2003; 12 times).

Gearing ratio, calculated as total borrowings to shareholders’
fund was 0.53 (2003: 0.63), and net bank borrowings as a
percentage to Shareholders’ fund was 0.08 for the year (2003:
0.12). Current ratio calculated as current assets to current
liabilities rose from 1.5 in last year to 1.8 for this year as a
result of the increase in turnover.

FINANCING AND CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed at a Special General
Meeting of the Company held on 13th November, 2003, every
four issued and unissued shares of HK$0.10 each were
consolidated into one share of HK$0.40 each.

The Group finance its operations by a combination of retained
earnings and bank borrowings. There was totalling a cash inflow
of about HK$67 million by issuance of 75,000,000 new shares
by the Company as a result of placing and subscription
arrangement and the issuance of 12,156,132 new shares by the
Company as a result of the exercise of certain share options of
the Company.

As at 31st March, 2004 total banking facilities granted to the
Group amounted to HK$492 million of which HK$114.4 million
were utilized. All bank borrowings are denominated in Hong
Kong dollars or US dollars at prevailing market interest rate.

Group's transactions were mostly denominated in US dollars
and Hong Kong dollars. The exposure to exchange risk was
minimal.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At 31st March, 2004, the Group pledged certain assets and
securities with carrying value of HK$80,076,000 (2003:
HK$143,550,000) to secure the general credit facilities and the
margin accounts with brokers.

Starlight international Holdings Limited Annual Report 2004
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

During the year, the Group invested approximately HK$74.7
million in fixed assets, of which HK$8.4 million was used for
construction of new factory plant and the balance was used for
purchase of plant and machinery and equipments.

As at 31st March, 2004, the Group has committed capital
expenditure of HK$13,396,000.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31st March, 2004, the Company had contingent liabilities
in refation to guarantees amounting to approximately HK$736
million given to banks and other financial institutions to secure
credit facilities granted to certain subsidiaries. The Group had
contingent liabilities for bills discounted with recourse of
approximately HK$0.2 million.

ACQUISITION
During the year, the Group had not acquired or disposed of any
subsidiary or associated company.

STAFF

As at 31st March, 2004, the Group had a total staff of 9,252 of
which 9,143 were employed in the PRC for the Group's
manufacturing and distribution business.

The Group provides employee benefits such as staff insurance,
retirement scheme, discretionary bonus and share option scheme
and also provides in-house training programmes and external
training sponsorship.

APPRECIATION

| would like to take this opportunity to express my sincere
appreciation to all our staff for their, utmost effect and dedication
to the Group during the year.

Lau Sak Hong, Philip
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26th July, 2004
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DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S PROFILE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Lau Sak Hong, Philip, aged 56, is the Chairman and Managing
Director of the Group. He has been in the Group for 34 years
and has over 34 years of management experience in the
electronics industry.

Mr. Lau Sak Kai, Anthony, aged 54, a brother of Mr. Lau Sak
Hong, Philip, is the Group’s Director responsible for the Group’s
overall production management in China. His main duties,
besides the management of PRC production activities, include
the responsibility of local sales in China and the planning and
exploitation of new projects in China. He has been in the Group
for 32 vyears.

Mr. Lau Sak Yuk, Andy, aged 54, a brother of Mr. Lau Sak
Hong, Philip, is also one of the Group’s Production Director
responsible for the Group’s overall production management in
China. In addition, he is in charge of the Research &
Development of the Group. He has been in the Group for 32
years.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Hon Sheung Tin, Peter, aged 63, has been an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Group since 1988. He has been
practising as a solicitor in Hong Kong for over 32 years.

Mr. Ho Hau Chong, Norman, aged 48, has been an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Group since 1998, he holds a
Bachelor of Arts degree from the University of Exeter, and is a
member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England
and Wales, and a Fellow of the Hong Kong Society of
Accountants. He has over 20 years of experience in management
and property development.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Lau Yat Tung, aged 25, the eldest son of Mr. Lau Sak
Hong, Philip, joined the Group in 2003 as assistant to Chairman.
He graduated with a BA in Business Marketing from Indiana
University, the Kelley School of Business. Previously, he held a
marketing executive position in Storage Technology Corp. He is
now responsible for corporate relations, local sales in China,
and the integration of the ERP system to facilitate the
modernisation of the Group’s management.

Starlight International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2004
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DIRECTORS' AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT'S PROFILE

SENIOR MANAGEMENT - continued

Mr. Lau Shek Hung, Eric, aged 48, a brother of Mr. Lau Sak
Hong, Philip, is a Director of one main subsidiary of the Group.
He is responsible for the Group's Colour TV manufacturing
business. He has been in the Group for 10 years and has over
16 years of experience in the electronics field.

Mr. Lau Sek Hoi, Jacky, aged 45, a brother of Mr. Lau Sak
Hong, Philip, is a Director of one main subsidiary of the Group.
He is holding a science degree from one Australian university
and is currently responsible for the Group's material sourcing,
purchasing and control activities. He has been in the Group for
19 years.

Mr. Yung Wai Tak, Abraham, aged 54, joined the Group as the
General Manager in 1988. He plays role in the formation of
corporate structure and financial planning. He holds a Master of
Business Administration in Strategic Financial Management and
is & Chartered Secretary and a Chartered Marketer. He has over
30 years of commercial experience in business management
and administration.

Mr. Chan Po Chung, Norman, aged 53, joined the Group as a
Financial Controller in 1888 for supervising the Group’'s
accounting, financial and corporate aspects. He is a qualified
accountant with over 20 years of auditing, commercial and
financial experience.

Mr. Lam Wang Tat, Thomas, aged 47, joined the Group as the
CEO of Starlight eTech (Holdings) Limited in 2000. He is a 26
year IT veteran, and his background was in software, consulting
system integration and management. He has extensive
experience in sales, marketing, management, consulting, project
management and software/system development. He was
formerly a director of various major multinational IT companies.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The directors present their annual report and the audited financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (hereinafter
collectively referred to as the "Group”) for the year ended 31st
March, 2004.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Company is an investment holding company. The
subsidiaries of the Company are engaged in the design,
manufacture and sale of a wide range of electronic products
and in securities trading.

Details of segment information of the Group are set out in note
4 of the financial statements.

An analysis of the turnover and contribution to profit from
operations of the Group is set out in note 4 to the financial
statements.

SUBSIDIARIES
Particulars of the Company's subsidiaries at 31st March, 2004
are set out in note 40 on the financial statements.

RESULTS
The results of the Group for the year ended 31st March, 2004
are set out in the consolidated income statement on page 22.

DIVIDENDS

The directors have declared an interim dividend of HK0.8 cent
per share which was paid on 19th December, 2003. The directors
recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK3.5 cents per
share.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY
A 5 year financial summary of the Group is set out on pages 86
and 87.

SHARE CAPITAL

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed at a Special General
Meeting of the Company held on 13th November, 2003, every
four issued and unissued shares of HK$0.10 each were
consolidated into one share of HK$0.40 each. During the year,
the Company repurchased a total of 7,160,000 of its own shares
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The directors
considered that, as the Company’s shares were trading at a
discount to the net assets value per share, the repurchases
would increase the net asset value per share of the Company.
The Company also issued 48,624,528 new shares as a result of
the exercise of share options and 300,000,000 shares of the
Company as a result of the placing and subscription arrangement.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

SHARE CAPITAL - continued
Details of the movements in share capital are set out in note 27
to the financial statements.

Details of share options of the Company outstanding during the
year are set out in note 28 to the financial statements.

RESERVES

Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company
during the year are set out in note 29 to the financial statements.
The Company had distributable reserves of HK$164,398,000 as
at 31st March, 2004 (2003: HK$104,763,000).

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

At balance sheet date, the Group revalued its investment
properties. The corresponding deficit on revaluation of
HK$6,618,000 was debited to the consolidated income
statement. Details of investment properties of the Group are
set out in note 13 to the financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the vyear, the Group acquired property, plant and
equipment of approximately HK$74,718,000 to expand its
business. Details of this and other movements in the property,
plant and equipment of the Group during the year are set out in
note 14 to the financial statements.

CHARITABLE DONATIONS
No donation was made by the Group during the year (2003: Nil).

DIRECTORS AND SERVICE CONTRACTS
The directors during the year and up to the date of this report
were:

Executive directors:

Lau Sak Hong, Philip
Lau Sak Kai, Anthony
Lau Sak Yuk, Andy

Independent non-executive directors:
Ho Hau Chong, Norman
Hon Sheung Tin, Peter

In accordance with the Company's bye-law 82, Mr. Ho Hau
Chong, Norman retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers
himself for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting.

Starlight International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2004
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

DIRECTCRS AND SERVICE CONTRACTS - continued

No director being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has & service contract with the Company
or any of its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Group
within one year without payment of compensation (other than
statutory compensation).

The independent non-executive directors are appointed for a
term subject to retirement by rotation as required by the
Company’s bye-laws.

DIRECTCRS' INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS AND CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS

Nc contract of significance to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party and in which a director had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of
the year or at any time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SECURITIES

At 31st March, 2004, the interests and short positions of the
directors and chief executives in the shares of the Company
and associated corporations, as defined in Part XV of Securities
and Futures Ordinance {the "SFQ") and as recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company under section 352
of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited ("HKSE") pursuant to
the Model Code for Securities Transactions by the Directors of
Listed Companies, were as follows:

HERLAARBEE
Number of shares of the Company held
BAED AEER iR
Personal Corporate Other % of total
interests interests interests Total Issued Shares
UTEE: Executive directors:
2B R LauiSak Hong, Philip 82,711,572 3,018,090 (a) 168,114,050 (c) 243,944,127 32.22%
- 10,100,415 (b) -
g5 E LauISak Kai, Anthony 37,265,929 3,018,090 (3) - 50,384,434 6.65%
- 10,100,415 {b) -
35 % LaulSak Yuk, Andy 35,059,108 3,018,090 () - 48,177,613 6.36%
’ - 10,100,415 (b) -
BUEYTEZE: Independent non-executive directors:
{2 # Ho Hau Chong, Norman - - - - _
E-pichs Hon:Sheung Tin, Peter 194,645 - - 194,645 0.03%
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SECURITIES - continued
Notes:

(a) These shares are held through K.K. Nominees Limited, a
company which is beneficially owned by Lau Sak Hong, Philip,
Lau Sak Kai, Anthony and Lau Sak Yuk, Andy (hereinafter
collectively with other family members referred to as the “Lau
family”). Accordingly, Lau family is deemed to be interested in
the shares held by K.K. Nominees Limited.

(b) These shares are held through Wincard Management Services
Limited, a company which is beneficially owned by the Lau
family. Accordingly, Lau family is deemed to be interested in
the shares held by Wincard Management Services Limited.

(c) These shares are beneficially owned directly or indirectly by
Philip Lau Holding Corporation, a company beneficially owned
by a discretionary trust, the discretionary objects of which include
Lau Sak Hong, Philip and his associates. Accordingly, Lau Sak
Hong, Philip is deemed to be interested in the shares held by
Philip Lau Holding Corporation.

in addition, other members of the Lau family held an aggregate
of 15,270,415 shares.

Save as disclosed above and other than certain nominee shares
in subsidiaries held by directors in trust for the Company or its
subsidiaries, no director held any interest in the securities of
the Company or any of its associated corporations, as recorded
in the register required to be kept under section 352 of the SFO
or as otherwise notified to the Company pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by the Directors of Listed
Companies.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Under the Company's share option scheme (“Old Scheme”)
which was approved and adopted at the special general meeting
of the Company held on 7th April, 1997 for a period of 4 years,
the directors might grant options to any eligible employees of
the Group, including directors, of the Company and its
subsidiaries to subscribe for shares in the Company. Options
granted are exercisable within a period of five years commencing
from the date of grant of the options. The subscription price of
the option shares is the higher of the nominal value of the
shares and an amount which is not less than 80% of the average
of the last dealt prices of the shares on the five trading days
immediately preceding the offer of the options.
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BEEERSE DIRECTORS REPORT

B RETE -& SHARE OPTION SCHEME - continued

ESBEER T —FLASSBEE B The Old Scheme was expired on 6th April, 2001 and thereafter,

g S EBRETRE L EHERE-EIE  no more option could be granted pursuant to the Old Scheme.

EFEIE RO CERENAEGH-R_ZZF Inrespect of the options already granted under the Old Scheme,

ME=ZA=+-BFE BEEFEEETF  the provisions shall remain in force. Movements of the options

ZEREZESHERNT: granted pursuant to the Old Scheme during the year ended
31st March, 2004 are as follows:

REEE

BRE
K-22=% AREE RIFEFE REEERG R-ZSns
MA—E2  Numberof HEREHE S42ER =ZA=+-H
BREZE option shares Number of  Adjustment BREZE

Number of lapsed/ option shares for Number of

THE option shares cancelled exercised consolidation option

BT AHR RFEH Exercise outstanding during during during shares at

Name of grantee  Date of grant price at 1.4.2003 the year the year the year 31.3.2004
ET
HK$

EE 2.7.1999 0.10f 43,645,056 - {21,822,528)  {16,366,896) 5,455,632
Employee 0.40%

43,645,056 - (21,822,528)  (16,366,896) 5,455,632

(TEEREER 2 —B MEFEHKME  The weighted average closing price per share immediately before

ABR0101ET. the date on which the options were exercised was HK$0.101.

* RIFEZFE+—A+=ZBNTE X * The exercise price were adjusted with effect from the close of
BZEBARARITESREMEOI0B T business on 13th November, 2003, as a result of consolidation
ZBROENBREHE—KREBREEOL0 of four issued and unissued shares of HK$0.10 par value each
BRLZAEHKRG TEEBEGEMEER into one share of HK$0.40 par value each in the ordinary share
Bo capital of the Company.

BEBEARIR BT -_FAA+-HEIT A new share option scheme ("New Scheme"”) was approved
IREENASMBEREABAFTZHE and adopted at the special general meeting of the Company
IS B [FaT28 - T EEMAEREEHRE  held on 12th September, 2002 for a period of 5 years. The
BSEENASEEL Y SE 28T primary purpose is to provide incentives or rewards to
EACBEBL FEHRITES BAMKARE participants for their contribution to the Group. Eligible
HER BE BHAXBRUREERLE  participants of the New Scheme included any employees, non-

R executive directors, suppliers of goods or services, customers,
advisors or consultant and shareholders of any member of the
Group.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

SHARE OPTION SCHEME - continued

The maximum number of shares options which may be issued
upon exercise of all options to be granted under this New
Scheme and other share option scheme of the Company must
not, in aggregate, exceed 10% of the shares in issue while
overall limit for all outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised must not exceed 30% of the shares in issue from
time to time.

The total number of shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of the option granted to each participant (except
substantial shareholder, independent non-executive director, or
their respective associates) in any 12 months period up to the
date of the grant shall not exceed 1% of the shares in issue.

The option period within which the shares must be taken up
under an option is any period as determined by the Board, which
shall not be more than 5 years from the date on which the
option is granted. The option may be exercised by the grantee
at any time during the option period.

The subscription price of the share options is determined by
the Board, but shall be no less than the highest of the closing
price of the shares on the offer date, the average of the closing
price of the shares of the 5 trading day immediately preceding
the offer date; or the nominal value of the shares on the offer
date.

The consideration for the grant is HK$1.00 and it shall in no
circumstance be refundable.

Starlight International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2004 %




EERHREE DIRECTORS REPORT

BRETE - SHARE OPTION SCHEME - continued
REF REFFECEFZEREZEHE  Movements of the options granted pursuant to the New Scheme
NS during the year ended 31st March, 2004 are as follows:—

R-E2=F REEE REFETE REFERS R-SSOE

mE-BzZ B¥z BREHE Aftz8E ZA=+-BR
BEREZE BRERE Number of  Adjustment BRES&S
Number of Number of option shares for Number of
THEE option shares aoption shares exercised consolidation option
BTAfZ BFEH Exercise outstanding granted during during during shares at
Name of grantee  Date of grant price at 1.4.2003 the year the year the year 31.3.2004
E
HKS
B2 2.5.2003 0.10/0.40* - 53,604,000 (26,802,000} (20,101,500) 6,700,500
Employee 10.10.2003  0.215/0.86* ~ 60,576,000 - (45,432,000) 15,144,000
~ 114,180,000 (26,802,000} (65,5633,500) 21,844,500
Bt Notes:
(1) LWEERESREBERAFTFRNITEERR ) The above options were granted for an exercise period of five
HE - years from the date of grant of the options.
(2) FEFEEUEBERERWEIUE. {2 No option was lapsed or cancelled during the year.

38) BEZS SATHRERBETIEERE (3
EEZETEERE UTEEHERS
ERTEREETEE RES BRI
BRmTEEEEYEE NESS B
A REIRERE

(4 ITEBREEAZA— B EEEKT @
BESR201E T

* N_FF=ZFT-—RART=ZHH¥GE £Ta =
FIZEETRRBITSREMEI0ET
ZBOENREHE-REREE L
ARTZEHRG TEERMEEEE-

6] Starlight International Holdings Limited Annua! Report 2004

The Directors consider it inappropriate to value the options
granted during the year as a number of factors critical for the
valuation cannot be determined accurately. Any valuation of the
options based on various speculative assumptions would be
meaningless and could be misleading to the shareholders.

The weighted average closing price per share immediately before
the date on which the options were exercised was HK$0.201.

The exercise prices were adjusted with effect from the close of
business on 13th November, 2003, as a result of consolidation
of four issued and unissued shares of HK$0.10 par value each
into one share of HK$0.40 par value each in the ordinary share
capital of the Company.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31st March, 2004, the following persons, other than the
interest disclosed above in respect of the directors, interest in
5% or more in the shares and underlying shares of the Company
have been notified to the Company and recorded in the register
of substantial shareholders’ interests in shares and short
positions required to be kept under Section 336 of Part XV of
the SFO:

HERITREZ

BREE BHAH

Number of Ordinary Shares % of total

i Name in which interested issued shares

HEE (FeE) Cheah Cheng Hye (Note) 60,647,500 8.01%

Value Partners Value Partners

Limited (#75%) Limited {(Note) 60,647,500 8.01%

THE Lee Yu Chiang 42.140,878 5.56%
BiaE: Note:

#7858 B £ ¥ B Value Partners LimitedZ
31.82% 42

b R-FBENFEF=A=T—H 1
B(EFRHEGH) EI6BEATHEFZ
B TEEEEBALERARF ZBRMN
REBERNTEETAES AR

Cheah Cheng Hye beneficially owned 31.82% controlling interest in
Value Partners Limited.

Save as mentioned above and in section of “Directors’ Interests
in Securities”, as at 31st March, 2004, the register maintained
by the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO recorded
no other interests or short positions in shares of the Company.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED SECURITIES
During the year, the Company repurchased its shares on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“the Stock Exchange”)
as follows:

& B
SR010E T
REEB
Number of SRER
shares of Price per share B
HK$0.10 each BIKE ESE Aggregate
repurchased Lowest Highest Consideration
AT BT FETT
HK$ HK$ HK$
2,630,000 0.089 0.100 250,100
4,530,000 0.098 0.104 461,060
711,160

7,160,000

The above shares were cancelled upon repurchase and
accordingly the issued share capital of the Company was reduced
by the nominal value of these shares. The discount on
repurchase was credited to accumulated profits. An amount
equivalent to the nominal value of the shares cancelled was
transferred from accumulated profits to the capital redemption
reserve.

CODE OF BEST PRACTICE

The Company has complied throughout the year with the Code
of Best Practice as set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which would oblige the
Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing
shareholders.

Staright International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2004
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate sales attributable to the Group's largest customer
and five largest customers accounted for 32% and 58%
respectively of the Group’s total turnover for the year.

The aggregate purchases attributable to the Group's largest
supplier and five largest suppliers accounted for 12% and 27%
respectively of the Group's total purchases for the year.

None of the directors, their associates, or any shareholder (which
to the knowledge of the directors owns more than 5% of the
Company's share capital) has any interest in the Group's five
largest customers or suppliers.

AUDITORS

The auditors, Messrs. Moores Rowland merged with Messrs.
Mazars on 1st October, 2003, and are now practicing under the
name of Moores Rowland Mazars.

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to
re-appoint Messrs. Moores Rowland Mazars, Chartered
Accountants, Certified Public Accountants, as auditors of the
Company.

On behalf of the Board
Lau Sak Hong, Philip
CHAIRMAN

Hong Kong, 26th July, 2004
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AUDITORS' REPORT

Moores Rowland Mazars
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
STARLIGHT INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
{incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financizal statements on pages 22 to 85
which have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND
AUDITORS

The Company's directors are responsible for the preparation of
financial statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing
financial statements which give a true and fair view it is
fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are selected
and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based
on our audit, on those statements and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of
Auditing Standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of
Accountants. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of
evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financia!
statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant
estimates and judgments made by the directors in the
preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the
accounting policies are appropriate to the circumstances of the
Company and the Group, consistently applied and adequately
disclosed.
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AUDITORS’ REPORT

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary in
order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated
the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the
financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company and the Group as at 31st
March, 2004 and of the profit and cash flows of the Group for
the year then ended and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure reguirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Moores Rowland Mazars
Chartered Accountants
Certified Publfic Accountants

Hong Kong
26th July, 2004

A member firm of Mazars

MBI MAZARS
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Turnover
Cost of sales

Gross profit
Other operating income
Distribution costs
Administrative expenses
Impairment loss written back
in respect of
properties under development
Impairment loss recognised in
respect of investment securities
Unrealised holding gain (loss) on
other investments
Amortisation of goodwill arising on
acquisition of subsidiaries
Release of negative goodwill arising

on acquisition of additional interest

in a subsidiary
Deficit on revaluation of
investment properties

Profit from operations
Finance costs
Share of losses of associates

Profit from ordinary activities
before taxation
Taxation

Profit before minority interests

Minority interests

Net profit for the year

Dividends

Earnings per share
- Basic

- Diluted
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MEER®R CONSOUDATED INCOME STATENV.ENT

For the year ended 31st March, 2004

2004 2003
FERT FAET
HK$’'000 HK$'000
1,837,045 1,379,372
(1,604,203) (1,185,825)
232,842 193,547
26,904 17,367
(65,140) (63,771)
(84,109) (68,699)
- 4,656
- (6,500)
3,425 (14,344)
(2,688) (1,658)
3,844 -
(6,618) (1,490)
108,460 69,108
(5,989) (7,304)
(868) (379)
101,603 61,425
(720) (218)
100,883 61,207
(818) (89)
100,065 61,118
50,925 20,518
13.7 cents 9.1 cents
13.5 cents N/A




REEEBRER CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHu !

R-ZTFWEFEZRA=+—H At 31st March, 2004

2004 2003
& & FHET FET
Notes HKs$ 000 HK$'000
EERAEE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
ERBEE Non-current assets
BEWE Investment properties 13 53,810 43,760
W R NEES Property, plant and equipment 14 286,330 251,244
BRERPYE Properties under development 16 - 37,859
S Goodwill 16 11,837 14,525
ENEES Negative goodwill 17 - (3,844)
FE(REE e Ex Interest in associates 19 2,016 2,384
EEIE Investments in securities 20 25,181 26,181
379,174 372,109
RBEE Current assets
FE Inventories 21 303,707 236,720
HEME Properties for sale 22 6,158 -
EWERIE &S Debtors, deposits
FEAFRE and prepayments 23 238,504 172,356
A U B £ Taxation recoverable 572 254
EBERE Investments in securities 20 30,861 40,424
FE U B 2 R RIBR 1A Amounts due from associates 2,800 3,000
BITEFERES Bank balances and cash 61,275 55,853
643,877 508,607
FEBAE Current liabilities
ENERBRESTER Creditors and accrued charges 24 234,100 202,790
BERERSe Customers’ deposits 908 14,917
FE{TEE & DA BR IR Amount due to an asscciate 2,800 2,800
FE IR IR Taxation payable 470 659
—FRNIBEZER Borrowings — amount due
within one year 25 114,378 110,847
—FREEZ Obligations under a hire purchase
THESOARE contract — amount due within
one year 26 62 60
352,718 332,073
RBEEFRE Net current assets 291,159 176,634
BREERRBAEERE Total assets less current liabilities 670,333 548,643
LSEREER Minority interests 1,365 547
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EAoEEEER CONSOUDATED BALANCE SHEET

R-BETNF=ZA=+—8H At 31st March, 2004
2004 2003
it & FHET FET
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
ERBAEE Non-current liabilities
—FIEFIBBIEMN Borrowings — amount due
after one year 25 - 8,750
—FEBEBEY Obligations under a hire purchase
HEASXRE contract — amount due
after one year 26 - 62
- 8,812
EEFME Net assets 668,968 538,284
EXxK#E CAPITAL AND RESERVES
fi% A Share capital 27 302,888 268,742
#E Reserves 29 366,080 270,542
BRES Shareholders’ funds 668,968 539,284

FENEESEMAUBBREE BN -F The financial statements on pages 22 to 85 were approved and
ENFLrAZ+AERZERZERE®E  authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 26th July,

T PHTHEERRESE: 2004 and are signed on its behalf by:
BB 285 H
LAU SAK HONG, PHILIP LAU SAK KAI, ANTHONY
FEHEEEBIEE BE
CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

24 Starlight International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2004




EEREE
SEREBEE

BB LREZER
EHRE

MBEE
ERERE Hek
B RIR

FEM B & A BRIE
RITHEEFRRE

mEEE
FERBR R AT B

MBAEFH

REERRBAR

FRBARE
JEHI B A R BRI

EERE

EXR S

fx
&

BERE2

At 31st March, 2004

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Non-current assets

Interest in subsidiaries
Investments in securities

Current assets
Debtors, deposits and
prepayments
Amounts due from group associates
Bank balances and cash

Current liabilities
Creditors and accrued charges

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Amounts due to subsidiaries

Net assets

CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Share capital
Reserves

Shareholders’ funds

oS

LAU SAK HONG, PHILIP
IRREFHEE
CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR

BEEBEXR BALANCE SHEET

R-BERMEZA=+—H

2004 2003
ook FET FET
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000

78 673,596 551,878
20 1,141 1,147
674,737 553,019
- 600
2,800 2,800
245 711
3,045 4,111
591 515
2,454 3,596
677,191 556,615
79,138 85,635
598,053 470,980
27 302,888 268,742
29 295,165 202,238
598,053 470,980
2|87 H
LAU SAK KAIl, ANTHONY
EE
DIRECTOR
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REEBEER CHANGES N EQUITY

BE_ZENFZAZ+—BLEE For the year ended 31st March, 2004

HiF 6R 88
- BREERE

TEBEBUANER
FMEEZERZER
SEBREREREES

BABRRTAER
B

BIRG
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Opening balances - Total equity

Exchange difference arising on translation

of operations outside Hong Kong

Minority shareholders share of changes

in reserves

Net gains not recognized in the
consolidated income statement

Issue of shares
Share issue expenses
Issue of shares upon exercise
of share options
Repurchase of shares
Premium on redemption of shares
Discount on redemption of shares

2003 final dividend paid
2004 interim dividend paid

Net profit for the year
(Note 10)

Closing balances - Total equity

Starlight International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2004
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2004 2003
FET FAET
HK$’000 HK$'000
539,284 480,814
2,07 1,872
196 899
2,267 2,771
66,000 -
(3,424) -
4,862 1,120
(716) {1,701)
(8) (3)

13 539
(15,144) -
(24,231) {6,374)
100,065 61,118
127,417 55,699
668,968 539,284




GZERSRER CONSOUDATED CASH ELOW ST/

BE-RFNF=ZRA=T-BLEE For the year ended 31st March, 2004
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OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash generated from operations

Hong Kong Profits Tax refunded

Taxation in other jurisdictions
{paid) refunded

Interest on bank and other
borrowings paid

Interest on obligations under a
hire purchase contract paid

Net cash from operating activities

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Interest received

Dividend income from other
investments

Purchase of property, plant and
equipment

Advances to associates

Expenditure on properties under
development

Proceeds from disposal of property,

plant and eguipment

Net cash used in investing
activities

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Dividend paid

Cash outflow from long term loans

Net cash outflow from other
short term loans

Issue of shares

Share issue expenses

Repurchases of shares including
brokerage expenses

Repayment of obligations under a
hire purchase contract

Net cash inflow from trust receipts
and import loans

Net cash inflow from debt
factoring loans

Proceeds from issue of shares on
exercise of share options

Net cash used in
financing activities

2004 2003

ft i FET THET
Notes HK$000 HK$'000
30 64,440 88,532
26 236

{1,254) 303

(5,979) {7,287)

{10) (17)

57,223 81,767

238 119

565 616

{74,918) {46,430)

(300) {100)

- (4,203)

550 885

(73,865) (49,113)

(39,375) (6,374)

{31,400) {32,600)

(1,150) {2,640)

66,000 -

(3.424) -

(718) (1,178

(60) {63)

26,346 25,042

5,900 11,713

4,862 1,120

26,981 (3,870}
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HEHERER CONSOULDATED CASH ELOW STATEMENT

BE_TBRNF-AZFT-BLEFEE For the year ended 31st March, 2004

2004 2003
Bz FER FET
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
HeRESEE Net increase in cash and
Z B cash equivalents 10,339 28,684
FNRER Cash and cash equivalents at
REEELE beginning of the year 50,362 21,662
MEHBRRNS Effect of foreign exchange
Z & rates changes - 16
FHREASR Cash and cash equivalents
HeEELH at end of the year 31 60,701 50,362
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MIEMEME NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATC L. 2N 1

RE_ZBMNF=A=+—-BL&EE For the year ended 31st March, 2004
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GENERAL
The Company is a listed public limited company
incorporated in Bermuda.

The Company is an investment holding company. The
subsidiaries of the Company are engaged in the design,
manufacture and sale of a wide range of electronic
products, securities trading and property development.

ADOPTION OF A REVISED STATEMENT OF STANDARD
ACCOUNTING PRACTICE

in the current year, the Group has adopted, for the first
time, a revised Statement of Standard Accounting Practice
("SSAP") — SSAP 12 (Revised) issued by the Hong Kong
Society of Accountants {"HKSA"). SSAP 12 {(Revised)
"Income taxes” is effective for the first time for the
current year's financial statements. SSAP 12 (Revised)
prescribes the accounting for income taxes payable or
recoverable, arising from the taxable profit or loss for the
current period (current tax); and income taxes payable or
recoverable in future periods, principally arising from
taxable and deductible temporary differences and the carry
forward of unused tax losses (deferred tax).

The revised SSAP has had no significant impact on the
financial statements of the current year and previous year
and, accordingly, no prior year adjustment has been made
to the financial statements. However, the related
disclosures are now more extensive than previously
required and include a reconciliation between the
accounting profit and the tax expense for the year as set
out in note 9 to the financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEVM.ENTS

For the year ended 31st March, 2004

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified for the revaluation
of certain properties and investments in securities, and
in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong. The principal accounting policies
adopted are as follows:

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporated the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
(hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Group”) made
up to 31 March each year.

The results of subsidiaries acquired and disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated income
statement from and up to their effective dates of
acquisition and disposal respectively.

The minority shareholders’ share of any accumulated
deficit incurred by subsidiaries in excess of their capital
contribution is charged against the profits of the Group.
The income of the Group is credited with all subsequent
profits reported by the subsidiaries until the minority
interest’s share of the deficit previously absorbed by the
Group has been recovered.

All significant inter-company transactions and balances
within the Group have been eliminated on consclidation.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on consolidation represents the excess
of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest in the
fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of a
subsidiary or associate at the date of acquisition and
amortised on a straight line basis over its estimated
economic useful life of a maximum period of 20 years.
Goodwill arising on acquisition of subsidiaries or associate
after 1st April, 2001 is recognised as an asset or included
in the carrying value of associate.

Goodwill arising on acquisition prior to 1st April, 2001
continues to be held in reserves and will be charged to
the income statement at the time of disposal of the
relevant subsidiary or associate, or at such time as the
goodwill is determined to be impaired.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
Goodwill - continued

It is the Group's policy to periodically review the estimated
useful lives of its goodwill. This review during the year
indicated the remaining useful life of one of the goodwill
should only be three years. As a result, the Group has
shorten the amortization period to three years, retroactive
from 1st April, 2003. The effect of this change in estimate
was to increase amortization charges and decrease the
profit for the year ended 31st March, 2004 by
HK$1,031,000. The amortization period for another
goodwill remain at 10 years.

Negative goodwill

Negative goodwill represents the excess of the Group's
interest in fair vatue of the identifiable assets and liabilities
of a subsidiary or associate at the date of acquisition
over the cost of acquisition.

Negative goodwill arising on acquisition prior to 1st April,
2001 is held in reserves and will be credited to the income
statement at the time of disposal of the relevant
subsidiary or associate. Negative goodwill arising on
acquisition after 1st April, 2001 is presented as a
deduction from assets or carrying value of associate and
will be released to income based on an analysis of the
circumstances from which the balance resulted. To the
extent that the negative goodwill is attributable to losses
or expenses anticipated at the date of acquisition, it is
released to income in the period in which those losses or
expenses arise. The remaining negative goodwill is
recognised as income on a straight line basis over the
remaining average useful life of the identifiable acquired
depreciable assets. To the extent that such negative
goodwill exceeds the aggregate fair value of the acquired
identifiable non-monetary assets, it is recognised as
income immediately.

Revenue recognition

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered
and title has been passed. Sales of investments in
securities are recognised when the sales contracts are
completed.

Gain (Loss) on investments in derivative instruments is

recognised when the terms of the relevant contract are
expired.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31st March, 2004

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
Revenue recognition - continued

Interest income is accrued on a time basis by reference
to the principal cutstanding and at the interest rate
applicable.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when
the shareholders’ right to receive payment has been
established.

Commission income is recognised when services are
rendered.

Rental income, including rental invoiced in advance from
properties under operating leases, is recognised on a
straight line basis over the relevant lease terms.

Income from properties developed for sale is recognized
on the execution of a binding sale agreement or when
the relevant occupation permit is issued by the respective
authority, whichever is later. Payments received from the
purchasers prior to this stage are recorded as deposits
received on sales of properties and presented as current
liabilities.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are capitalised
as part of the cost of those assets. Capitalisation of such
borrowing costs ceases when the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are expensed when they are
incurred.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
Leases and hire purchase contracts

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the assets concerned to the
Group. Assets held under finance leases and hire purchase
contracts are capitalised at the lower of the fair value of
the leased asset and the present value of the minimum
lease payments at the dates of acquisition. The principal
portions of the corresponding leasing and hire purchase
commitments net of interest charges are shown as
obligations of the Group. Finance costs, which represent
the difference between the total leasing and hire purchase
commitments and the fair value of the assets acquired,
are charged to the income statement over the period of
the relevant leases and hire purchase contracts so as to
produce a constant periodic rate of charge on the
remaining balances of the obligations for each accounting
period.

All other leases are classified as operating leases and
the rentals payable are charged to the income statement
on a straight line basis over the relevant lease terms.

Investment properties

Investment properties are completed properties which
are held for their investment potential, any rental income
derived therefrom being negotiated at arm’s length.

Investment properties are stated at their open market
value based on independent professional valuation at the
balance sheet date. Any surplus or deficit arising on the
revaluation of investment properties is credited or charged
to the investment property revaluation reserve unless the
balance on this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit
on a portfolio basis, in which case the excess of the
deficit over the balance on the investment property
revaluation reserve is charged to the income statement.
Where a deficit has previously been charged to the income
statement and revaluation surplus subsequently arises,
this surplus is credited to the income statement 1o the
extent of the deficit previously charged.

On disposal of an investment property, the balance on
the investment property revaluation reserve attributable
to that property is transferred to the income statement.

No depreciation is provided in respect of investment

properties which are held on leases with unexpired terms,
including the renewal period, of more than twenty years.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment
comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable
costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and
location for its intended use. Major costs incurred in
restoring assets to their normal working conditions are
charged to the income statement. Improvements are
capitalized and depreciated over their expected useful
lives.

The gain or loss arising from disposal or retirement of an
asset is determined as the difference between the
estimate net sale proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset and is recognised in the income statement.

Certain of the Group's land and buildings were revalued
in 1991 and the surplus arising on revaluation of those
assets was credited to the other property revaluation
reserve. Any decrease in net carrying amount of those
properties in the future will be charged to the income
statement to the extent that it exceeds the surplus, if
any, held in the other property revaluation reserve relating
to previous revaluation of that particular asset. On the
subsequent sale of assets, the attributable revaluation
surplus not yet transferred to accumulated profits in prior
years will be transferred to accumulated profits.

Leasehold land in Hong Kong is amortised on a straight
line basis over the remaining unexpired terms of the
leases on a prospective basis in accordance with SSAP
17 "Property, plant and equipment” issued by the HKSA.

The cost or valuation of leasehold buildings in Hong Kong
is depreciated over forty years by equal annual
installments. The cost of medium term leasehold land
and buildings outside Hong Kong is amortised over a
period of fifty years or, where shorter, the remaining term
of the leases, by equal annual installments.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATC

For the year ended 31st March, 2004

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
Property, plant and equipment - continued
Construction in progress is stated at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes all
development expenditure and other direct costs
attributable to such project. Construction in progress is
not depreciated until completion of construction. On
completion of construction, the assets are transferred to
appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of other
property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful
lives, using the reducing balance method, at the following
rates per annum:

Computer equipment 25%
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 10 - 25%
Motor vehicles 20~ 25%
Plant and machinery 15 -30%

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over
their estimated useful lives on the same basis as owned
assets or, where shorter, the terms of the leases.

Assets held under hire purchase contracts are depreciated
over their estimated useful lives on the same basis as
assets owned by the Group.

Properties under development

Properties under development are stated at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. Cost comprises the cost
of land under development together with the direct costs
including borrowing costs attributable to the development
of the properties.

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the balance
sheet of the Company at carrying value less any identified
impairment loss.

Investments in associates

The consolidated income statement includes the Group's
share of the post-acquisition results of its associates for
the year. In the consolidated balance sheet, interest in
associates is stated at the Group’s share of the net assets
of the associates.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31st March, 2004

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
Interest in jointly controlled operations

Where a group company undertakes its activities under
joint venture arrangement directly constituted as jointly
controlled operations, the assets and liabilities arising from
those jointly controlled operations are recognised in the
balance sheet of the relevant company on an accrual basis
and classified according to the nature of the item. The
Group's share the income from jointly controtled
operations together with the expenses incurred are
included in the income statement when it is probable
that the economic benefits associated with the
transactions will flow to/from the Group.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is calculated using the weighted-
average method. Net realisable value represents the
estimated selling price less all further costs to completion
and costs to be incurred in selling and distribution.

Properties for sale

Properties for sale are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost comprises the cost of land under
development together with the direct costs including
borrowing costs attributable to the development of the
properties.

Investments in securities

Investments in securities are recognised on a trade-date
basis and are initially measured at cost. At subsequent
reporting dates, debt securities that the Group has the
expressed intention and ability to hold to maturity (held-
to-maturity debt securities) are measured at amortised
cost, less any impairment loss recognised to reflect
irrecoverable amounts. Any discount or premium on the
acquisition of a held-to-maturity debt security is
aggregated with other investment income receivable over
the term of the instrument so that the revenue recognised
in each period represents a constant yield on the
investment.

Investment other than held-to-maturity debt securities are
classified as investment securities and other investments.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATC

For the year ended 31st March, 2004

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
Investments in securities - continued

Investment securities, which are debt or equity securities
held on a continuing basis with an identified long-term
strategic purpose, are measured at subseqguent reporting
dates at cost, as reduced by any impairment loss that is
other than temporary.

Other investments are measured at fair value, with
unrealised gains and losses included in the income
statement for the year.

Investments in derivative instruments

investments in derivative instruments, which are equity-
linked instruments held for short-term purposes, are
stated at the lower of cost or fair value estimated with
reference to the market value of the underlying equity
securities at the balance sheet date.

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to
determine whether there is any indication that those
assets have suffered an impairment loss. If the
recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset
is reduced to its recoverable amount. Impairment loss is
recognised as an expense immediately, unless the
relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount under
another SSAP, in which case the impairment loss is
treated as a revaluation decrease under that SSAP.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal
of an impairment loss is recognised as income
immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at a
revalued amount under another SSAP, in which case the
reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation
increase under that SSAP.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31st March, 2004

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
Taxation

The charge for current income tax is based on the results
for the year as adjusted for items that are non-assessable
or disallowed. It is calculated using tax rates that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance
sheet date.

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method, on all
temporary differences between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial
statements. The deferred tax liabilities or assets are
measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to
the period when the asset is recovered or liability is
settled, based on the tax rates and the tax laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised
to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit
will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, tax losses and credits can be utilized.

No deferred tax is provided for temporary differences
arising from goodwill and negative goodwill, the initial
recognition of assets or ligbilities in a transaction other
than a business combination and that affecting neither
accounting nor taxable profits, and investment in
subsidiaries to the extent that they will probably not
reverse in the foreseeable future.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the
approximate rates ruling on the dates of the transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities which are covered by
foreign exchange forward contracts are re-translated at
the appropriate contractual rates of exchange. Other
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are re-translated at the rates ruling on the
balance sheet date. Gains and losses arising on exchange
are dealt with in the income statement.

On consolidation, the financial statements of overseas
subsidiaries, jointly-controlled entities and associates are
translated into Hong Kong dollars using the net investment
method. The income statements of overseas subsidiaries,
jointly-controlled entities and associates are translated to
Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange
rates for the year and their balance sheets are translated
to Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates at the balance
sheet date. The resulting translation differences are
included in the translation reserve.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATC !

For the vear ended 31st March, 2004

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
Foreign currencies - continued

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement,
the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates at the dates
of cash flows. Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas
subsidiaries which arise throughout the year are translated
into Hong Kong doliars at the weighted average exchange
rates for the year.

Cash equivalents

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash equivalents
represent short-term highly liquid investments which are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value, net

_of bank overdrafts.

Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the
ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other party or
exercise significant influence over the other party in
making financial and operating decisions. Parties are also
considered to be related if they are subject to common
control or common significant influence.
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BB EMEE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BE-~FEME-SRA=+—RBIEE For the year ended 31st March, 2004

4. TEER 4. SEGMENT INFORMATION
(a) XE¥o# {a) Business segments
TEBEHKH-ESIEK- The Group is organized into three operating
DHEEFEMKRE BHER divisions, namely design, manufacture and sale of
HE BXFEERBDEER- electronic products, securities trading and property
ZKE@Z THEERFTERE development. These divisions are the basis on
BEESHER- which the Group reports its primary segment
information.
(i) BAEBEBSEL (i) An analysis of the Group's turnover and
EEEREEDT: resuits by business segments is as follows:
EFERRN
HEREE
Design,
manufacture
and sale of B3EE V%R
electronic Securities Property Bt
products trading  development  Consolidated
AR FET TER TET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BZ-3SmE Year ended
ZEEZt-BLEE 31st March, 2004
BEE TURNOVER 1,769,043 51,798 16,204 1,837,045
GRE SEGMENT RESULTS 103,733 10,871 (920) 113,684
HBHA Interest income 238
EHNENBLAE Amortisation of goodwil
EEZER arising on acquisition
of subsidiaries (2,688}
ER-WELAWIN Release of negative goodwil
BREELZERE arising on acquisition of
BAKS additional interest
in a subsidiary 3,844
REDEERSE Deficit on revaluation
of investment properties (6,618)
mEER Profit from operations 108,460
BENA Finance costs (5,989)
RIEBELAEE Shares of losses of associates (868)
BHALZEEREH Profit from ordinary activities
before taxation 101,603
HE Taxation (720}
ANBLVERFEETAN  Profit before minority interests 100,883
PRERER Minority interests (818)
TEEFE Net profit for the year 100,065
&R OTHER INFORMATION
BENZE BERES Additions of property,
plant and equipment 4118 - - 14718
hEREEYZ Depreciation and amortisation of
BERES property, plant and equipment 38,532 - 24 38,556
EHEECARRER Unrealised holding gain on
other investments 159 3,266 - 3,425
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATE

For the year ended 31st March, 2004

TEER & 4, SEGMENT INFORMATION - continued
(a) ERo#H-E ({a) Business segments ~ continued
{1 BREEBEGHE Z (i An analysis of the Group’s turnover and
LxEREAM results by business segments is as follows:
— & - continued
BYERET
HERHE
Design,
manufacture
and sale of E55E EE T
electronic Securities Property h
products trading  development  Consolidated
FET FAT TEn TEn
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
H2-FECF Year ended
SAZT-BLEE 31st March, 2003
BEE TURNOVER 1,364,789 14,583 - 1,379,372
IREs SEGMENT RESULTS 93,429 (19,422} (26) 73,981
HaBA Interest income 19
PENDEHESE Impairment loss written
BE back in respect of properties
under development 4,656
REBHDED Impairment loss recognised
HESE in respect of investment
sacurities 6,500)
BRURMELTR Amortisation of goodwill
EEEE arising on acquisition
of subsidiaries (1,668)
RENEEREE Deficit on revaluation of
investment properties {1,490)
mEEH Profit from operations 69,108
gERE Finance costs (7,304)
RERELAEE Shares of losses of associates 379}
BHASEERETN Profit from ordinary activities
before taxation 61,425
b Taxation 218]
AHERPEREESZAEN  Profit before minority interests 61,207
PEREER Minority interests (89)
REEERH Net profit for the year 61,118
HEH OTHER INFORMATION
BENE EBRER Additions of property,
plant and equipment 46,430 - - 46,430
REREEDE Depreciation and amortisation of
BERES property, plant and equipment 35,580 - - 35,580
ERBRAZARERER Unrealised holding loss on
other investments - 14,344 - 14,344
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R BEMEE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BE-ZTTNE=-A=+—-8LFE For the year ended 31st March, 2004

4. THERN-E 4, SEGMENT INFORMATION - continued
(a) %¥XBoWHm—@E (a) Business segments — continued
(il HEFXEEEBFIEZ (il An analysis of the Group’s balance sheet by
BEBERWOT: business segments is as follows:
ETERES
BERHE
Design,
manufacture
and sale of B5EE NERRE
electronic Securities Property git
products trading  development  Consolidated
TER TER FER TER

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000

RZBEMEZFZT-H At 31st March, 2004

BE ASSETS

AHEE Segment assets 868,970 46,613 9,922 925,505
EEERELAES Interest in associates 2,016
APEEEZEE Unallocated corporate assets 95,530
ANBAE Consolidated total assets 1,023,051
=31 LIABILITIES

PHER Sagment liabilities 231,174 695 3,202 235,071
AOBRSEZAR Unallocated corporate fiabilities 117,647

BiHEE Consolidated total liabilities 352,718

R-BE=EZA=+-8 At 30st March, 2003

BE ASSETS

DHEE Segment assets 696,422 45,927 50,466 793,815
BIERELAES _ Interest in associates 2,384
FOEEEZEE Unallocated corporate assets 84,517
AHBEE Consolidated tota) assets 880,716
2 LIABILITIES

AHAE Segment liabilities 202,819 573 14,437 217,829
ANEEBZAE Unallocated corporate liabilities 123,056

AHBER Consolidated total liabilities 340,885

a2 Starlight International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2004
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATCH &

For the year ended 31st March, 2004

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION - continued
(b) Geographical segments

(i) An analysis of the Group’s turnover in

respect of design, manufacture and sale of

electronic products by geographical market

for each of the two years ended 31st March,

2004 is as follows:

Hong Kong

Mainland China

North and South America
Europe

Japan and Korea

Other countries

2004 2003
FET TET
HK$’000 HK$'000
423,659 492,876
16,115 6,986
788,829 515,588
404,367 204,173
103,770 127,456
32,303 17,710
1,769,043 1,364,789

The Group's turnover in respect of the
securities trading segment is principally
related to transactions carried out in Hong
Kong.

The Group’'s turnover for property
development is principally related to
transactions carried out in Mainland China.
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RS Bﬁ?& NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BE_ZTME=ZB=+—81#F For the year ended 31st March, 2004
4. PEER-&H 4, SEGMENT INFORMATION - continued
(b) MEDH—E {b) Geographical segments - continued _

(i) VA & 5 47 5 3T 95 & (i) An analysis of the carrying amount of
CEEZEBERY segment assets and additions to property,
¥ osuEkEsSzE plant and equipment analysed by the
m: geographical area in which the assets are

located:
THEE ME -BER
REE EEE
Carrying Additions to
amount of property, plant
segment assets and equipment
2004 2003 2004 2003
FET FBT FETT FAET

HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$000 HK$'000

B8 Hong Kong 408,412 354,555 825 696
=i Mainland China 547,274 464,480 73,209 45,712
Hip Other 67,365 61,681 684 22

1,023,051 880,716 74,718 46,430

44, Starlight International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2004
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For the year ended 31st March, 2004

5, OTHER OPERATING INCOME, NET

Other operating income comprises:

Provision for doubtful debt written back

Claims received

Dividend income from other investments
- listed

{Loss) Gain on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Gain on disposal of investment securities

Interest income

Net exchange {loss) gain

Commission

Repairing income

Sales of scrap materials

Tooling income

Others

Realised gain (loss) on investments in
derivative instruments

Rental income

Note:

2004 2003
FER TAET
HK$’000 HK$000
- 2,877
3,277 25
565 616
{631) 115
2,601 -
238 119
(2,142) 851
6,547 4,614
4,361 -
2,200 2,064
933 1,544
1,785 3,978
4,343 (2,293)
2,727 2,857
26,904 17,367

QOutgoings of HK$20,115 (2003: HK$33,000) were incurred
to earn the rental income derived.
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BEBEME NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEVENTS

HE-_ZEEEZA=+—HULEE For the year ended 31st March, 2004
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ft 5t BB B AR
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(BHEEFNE)
FOIER AT B Z #3X
RIERRAER
RELFEIFE
EHFE

6. PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS

Profit from operations has been
arrived at after charging:

Auditors’ remuneration

Depreciation and amortisation on:
— assets owned by the Group
— assets held under a hire purchase

contract

Minimum lease payments under
operating leases in respect of
rented premises

Research and development cost

Staff costs including directors’
remuneration

Contributions to defined contribution plans

Provision for doubtfu! debts

Net provision for obsolete and slow-
rmoving inventories

2004 2003
TET FAET
HK$°000 HK$'000
1,123 1,162
38,528 35,645
28 35
8,053 2,690
31,458 30,127
129,291 110,644
1,513 1,677
5,754 468
4,843 -
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FERENE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATE -

BE_ZETNEZRA=+—RHiL5E For the year ended 31st March, 2004

EEREE#MS 7. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS
2004 2003
FET FHET
HK$ 000 HK$'000
EEME Directors’ emoluments
e Fees:
HITES Executive directors 45 45
BUEHRTES independent non-executive directors 30 30
75 75
HTEBEZHMGBS Other emoluments to executive directors:
TR EMER Salaries and other benefits 9,290 8,631
RARBFEEER Retirement benefits scheme
contributions 344 341
9,634 8,972
9,709 9,047
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B EMWE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HE-_Z2ETNE=ZA=+—BLEE For the year ended 31st March, 2004

7. EEREEMWe - & 7. DIRECTORS' AND EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS -
continued

EEMe v e EAEN T Remuneration of the directors was within the following

bands:
EZTAH

Number of director(s)

2004 2003

2 — 1,000,000 T Nil - HK$1,000,000 2 2

1,000,001 7T — 1,500,000 T HK$1,000,001 - HK$1,500,000 - 1

1,500,001 7L — 2,000,000 7T HK$1,500,001 - HK$2,000,000 2 1

6,000,001 7T — 6,500,000 7T  HK$6,000,001 - HK$6,500,000 - 1

8,500,001# 7L — 7,000,000 7T HK$6,500,001 - HK$7,000,000 1 -
EE Employees

ARETRESFMHZALRE=S
Z(ZET=F ZR)EF EHE
ZEMEZEBOR LNERE KW
2(ZEE=F MB)BRSFHNESR

The five highest paid individuals of the Group included
three (2003: three) directors, details of whose
remuneration are set out above. The emoluments of the
remaining two (2003: two) highest paid employees are

ZHeHnT: as follows;
2004 2003
FHETT FAET
HK$'000 HK$'000
HEREMER Salaries and other benefits 2,081 1,986
R FIE BIH R Retirement benefits scheme contributions 53 57
2,134 2,043

HEREME ceBREDT:

Emoluments of these employees were within the
following bands:

BE A®
Number of employee(s)
2004 2003
% — 1,000,000 1T Nil - HK$1,000,000 - 1
1,000,001 7T — 1,500,000 /¢ HK$1,000,001 - HK$1,500,000 2 1
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8. FINANCE COSTS

Interest on:
- borrowings wholly repayable
within five years
- a hire purchase contract
- margin accounts and short term
loans from brokers

9. TAXATION

The charge comprises:

Current tax
The Company and its subsidiaries:
Hong Kong Profits Tax
calculated at 17.5%
(2003: 16%) on the
estimated assessable profit
(Over) Under provision in prior years

Taxation in other jurisdictions

Deferred taxation

Origination and reversal of
temporary difference

Benefit of tax losses recognized

For the year ended 31st March, 2004

2004 2003
FET FHET
HK$°000 HK$'000
5,954 7,189
10 17

25 o8
5,989 7,304
2004 2003
FET FETT
HK$’000 HK$'000
1,193 584
{1,0186) 473
177 1,057

543 (839)

720 218
7,688 -
(7.688) -
720 218
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HEBENT NOTES TO THE EINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HE-SERE-A=+—B81FE For the year ended 31st March, 2004

9. BE-& 8. TAXATION - continued
2004 2003
FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
EERBCHE Deferred tax recognized in the
ERBEXRF income statement
EREZE 7HE5): Types of temporary differences:
TERHAE Depreciation allowances 7.688 -
FRAEEE Tax losses (7,688) -
HmR R s BIEDEZERER Taxation in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates
ZHEAIBEGE prevailing in the respective jurisdictions.
2004 2003
% %
ERHEZHE Reconciliation of effective tax rate
BEEBREME Applicable tax rate in Hong Kong 17.5 16.0
ARz gA Non-deductible expenses 1.1 6.9
MBRH Z WA Tax exempt income (8.7) (10.1)
BB EREEEE Effect of overseas tax rates differences (0.8) (4.9)
AEBERZREESR Unrecognised tax losses 2.8 5.5
KERZEREZR Unrecognised temporary differences 1.3 (2.3)
FTREIAERZHEER Utlisation of previously unrecognised
tax losses (11.5) (10.1)
ABTEE (%18) LIBEME  (Over) under provision in prior year (1.0 0.8
EEMEZEABEE Over provision in prior year
LIRTIBAE for taxation in other jurisdictions - (1.4)
FEEEM=E Effective tax rate for the year 0.7 0.4
FEERPEEZELTFTEORINE The Group enjoys preferential tax treatments of paying
PEESHABRTBRIECEREHR either no or half rate enterprise income tax in the Mainland
HiEES- China given to export-oriented foreign invested

enterprises.
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BB EME NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STAT

HE_ZETMNF=-ZA=Z+T—BLEEE For the year ended 31st March, 2004

10. KEEBRFFE 10. NET PROFIT FORTHE YEAR
EZ?/D\/EW1OO,O65,OOG‘7§7T\: (== Of the consolidated profit of HK$100,065,000 (2003:
= 61,118,000 ) 2 F - HK$61,118,000), a profit of HK$39,721,000 (2003: loss
99/721,0005%7_13 (ZZEZE=Z 58 of HK$4,206,000) has been dealt with in the financial
4,206,000/ 7T) 2 BEAERE DT statements of the Company.
BRRETERE-
1. RBRE 11. DIVIDENDS
2004 2003
FHET FAET
HK$'000 HK$'000
EXR_ETFTME
=A E+-— AEE Interim dividend paid of HK3.2 cent*
H Hﬁﬁ& & FR32EM (2003: HKO.8 cent*) per share for
(ZEZF ._$ 0.8 fL*) the year ended 31st March, 2004 24,231 5,374
BEEOR_TEMSF
Z=A=Z+—BEE Final dividend proposed at HK3.5 cents
REJRR B B35 (2003: HK2 cent*) per share for
(Z2F _E 27l *) the year ended 31st March, 2004 26,694 15,144
50,925 20,518
* E_ZTEMEZA=+—RA%E * Adjusted for the effect of the consolidation of shares
HE BHEHIRECIERE- during the year ended 31st March, 2004,
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B EEEM T NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BEZEENGE-A=T-RALEE For the year ended 31st March, 2004

12. ERER 12. EARNINGS PER SHARE
ER2ETEFNTIEBUTERG The calculation of the basic earnings per share is
= computed based on the following data:

2004 2003
FET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
g Profit:
EEFEMNRAHE Net profit for the year and profit for
EREREN 2 HF the purpose of basic earnings
per share 100,065 61,118
Iz & Number of shares:
BIHESRERRF Weighted average number of shares
ZINEEHSRNEE for the purpose of basic earnings
per share 731,288,439 671,859,124
MBREGTETEESER Effect of dilutive potential shares
ZBERMHEE for the purpose of dilutive earnings @R
per share - share option 9,214,737 Not applicable
R EERBERANZNE  Weighted average number of shares
EHRGEE for the purpose of diluted earnings ~EA
per share 740,503,176 Not applicable
Az EREBFNEETLFTHE AR No diluted earnings per share for the prior year has been
NBIZERETTEEEZEESRN presented as the exercise prices of the Company’s options
mSEHE. were higher than the average market price per shares in
the year.
mEE-F=ZR=+—HEE A The weighted average number of shares for the year
EGREXABNZMEFESRHE ended 31st March, 2003 for the purpose of basic earnings
EBERBROEeHUE T =51+ — per share has been adjusted for the share consolidation
ATHBAEHEHERZ AL = of four shares into one share effective from 14th
EE=EEFHRETENBF2.38 November, 2003. As a conseguence, the amount of basic
WES BB earnings per share for the year ended 31st March, 2003

has been restated from 2.3 cents to 9.1 cents.
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ERBEMETE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STAT ., =)

BRE-ZBENE=-/A=+—-B1tEE For the year ended 31st March, 2004

BREYE 13. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
The Group
2004 2003
FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
HEE Valuation
RE] At beginning of year 43,760 45,250
# 0 Addition 200 -
MERTHEEA Transferred from properties under
development 16,468 -
EREEACZER Deficit arising on revaluation (6,618) (1,490)
REHEE At end of the year 53,810 43,760
EEEEEABREERER ZE The carrying value of investment properties held by the
EMEREEERE: Group at the balance sheet date comprised:
TEE
The Group
2004 2003
FHET FAETT
HK$000 HK$'000
REME: Investment properties:
EEBURBROES Held in Hong Kong, long leases 44,380 43,760
TEEBASNARE
ZHEER Held outside Hong Kong, long leases 9,450 -
53,810 43,760
EEAREBREDEN_ZTNE The professional valuation of investment properties held
ZR=+— B EEBENSE B in Hong Kong as at 31st March, 2004 was carried out by
YRAZEEBEMEBEETIREE Chung, Chan & Associates, an independent firm of
BrpEREEsHE A MmE qualified professional valuers, on an open market value
for existing use basis.
EEBUNREDER ST NUF The professional valuation of investment properties held
ZA=+—BZEEHER B outside Hong Kong as at 31st March, 2004 was carried
YRAZEBEGBEMARITEES out by RHL Appraisal Ltd, an independent firm of qualified
ARFEEEHEAREME. professional valuers, on an open market value for existing

use basis.
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BB ENE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEV.ENTS

HE-_ZENFEF=-F=+—8LEE For the year ended 31st March, 2004

14, YX - HEERER 14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
B
RER%E
Furniture, BERME HBIR
BANE  BERE  fixtures RE Plant  Construct
Leasehold  Computer and Motor and ~ion in 5
properties  equipment  equipment vehicles machinery  progress Total
TEL TER FAT TEL TERL TEL FhT

HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK§'000

-1 The Group

RAERREEE Cost or valuation

RZBEZENA—B At st April, 2003 134,447 15,377 93,003 16,206 329,603 107 588,643
ERRE Exchange adjustments - 1 7 - - - 8
HE Additions 8,387 2415 6,218 963 56,735 - 74718
e Disposals (725) - [2,787) (480) (5,747) - (9,739}
R-Z20f%

ZR=t+-H At 31st March, 2004 142,109 17,793 96,441 16,689 380,491 107 653,630
a: Comprising:

B AE At cost 106,082 17,783 96,441 16,689 380,491 107 617,603

BEE-—NA—F  Atvaluation - 1991 36,027 - - - - - 36,027

142,109 17,793 96,441 16,689 380,491 107 653,630
FERESH Depreciation and
amortisation

RZEEZEMR—H At st Apri, 2003 20,822 9,698 70,180 13,611 223,088 - 337,399
ERAR Exchange adjustments - 1 1 - - - 2
TERE Provided for the year 2,562 1567 5,245 603 28,579 - 38,556
HEEGH# Elimination on disposals (644) - 2,311 (435) 5,267 - 8,657
RZEEMmE

ZR=1-H At 31st March, 2004 22,740 11,266 73,115 13,779 246,400 - 367,300
REFE Net book value
nogems

ZA=t+-8 At 31st March, 2004 119,369 6,527 23,326 2,910 134,091 107 286,330
RZZE=E

ZAzT-18 At 31st March, 2003 113,625 5,679 22,823 2,59 106,415 107 251,244
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BB EME NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATC

For the year ended 31st March, 2004

BE_ZRMFZRAZ+—HLEFE

ME-BERBE-H

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - continued

2004 2003
FET FET
HK3$’000 HK$'000
FEBzERZERE: The Group's property interests comprise:
ey easehold properties:
EEBRURBRZOESE Held in Hong Kong, long leases 41,319 42,034
FEH A& LASN AR B Held outside Hong Kong,
RAOBE medium-term leases 78,050 71,591
119,369 113,625

EOMEH B EEGEAN—
AN—FERSARELEZ AFADT
BEYUEGB - TEBRNEHTERE
AE17TRENTREHUREETHE
BEAREEBANYEZBEHRBRRE K
EBEE - SEFRAOME-NAY
MEENTERRBFEREER
EBEER BAWEZEEZEER
TEEME=ZA=+—-BHAE
25,156,000 T (ZE & = F:
26,297,000 1) °

RZEFEEOF=RA=Z+—HEEE
EERBFEANEENAIERRES
WAXBEZEER114,0008 T
(ZBE=%:142,000T) °

The valuation of leasehold properties was carried out by
a firm of independent professional valuers in 1991 on an
open market value for existing use basis. The Group has
adopted the transitional relief provided by paragraph 80
of SSAP 17 from the requirement to make revaluation on
a regular basis of the Group's leasehold properties and,
accordingly, no further revaluation of leasehold properties
will be carried out. Had these leasehold properties been
carried at cost less accumulated depreciation, and
accumulated impairment losses, the net book value of
the leasehold properties at 31st March, 2004 would have
been stated at approximately HK$25,156,000 (2003:
HK$26,297,000).

The net book value of motor vehicles at 31st March,
2004 included an amount of HK$114,000 (2003:
HK$142,000) in respect of assets held under a hire
purchase contract.
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BB EH T NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BZ _ZTAFE=F=ZT—ALLEE For the year ended 31st March, 2004

15. BEPME 15. PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT

The Group
2004 2003
FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
RUR—BZHKAE Cost at 1st April 54,094 49,891
0 Additions - 4,203
54,094 54,094
JRCEERBRERERE Less: Impairment loss recognised (16,235) (16,235)
37,859 37,859
BHEFEYPE Transfer to properties for sales (21,391) -
ENEREWE Transfer to investment properties (16,468) -
R=ZRA=Z+—BZEAE Carrying value at 31st March - 37,859

ZRMMECNFREUREZY

The properties under development were situated in the

BE- Mainland China and are held under long leases.
16. BHE 16. GOODWILL
TEE
The Group
2004 2003
FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
AEE Cost
REYR At the beginning of year and
F&H balance sheet date 16,575 16,575
¥ Amortisation
REY] At beginning of year 2,050 392
AFTARFEEZS Charge for the year 2,688 1,658
RELB At balance sheet date 4,738 2,050
EEEE Net book value
R 45 At balance sheet date 11,837 14,525
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BB EKEE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATC Y2 ™

For the year ended 31st March, 2004

BE_FTROFZ=A=+—RHLEE

aBE 17. NEGATIVE GOODWILL
TER
The Group
2004 2003
FETT FAET
HK$000 HK$'000
FEE Gross amount
RETR At beginning of year and balance
F4A sheet date 6,999 5,999
PN Released to income
BE At beginning of year (3,155) (3,155)
REEA Released during the year (3,844) -
REHER At balance sheet date (6,999) (3,155)
REAE Carrying amount - 3,844

EHEEANAEER _TT

EE-HBELR FTEERTEE
EERABEIIEZ - TRER"
3,165,000 w2 B BB BT HEZMN
BRARMEBHERWEZRE
BEEAETEEESE anEHE
ABZEE_FRERPET WS-
AERECHE EERMTE IFE
AEFEEANBZRTFUEEHTESE
HEEESE-

The negative goodwill arose on the Group's acquisition
of additional interest in a subsidiary, BB ERILEEH
EAMR DA in 2002. At the date of acquisition,
HK$3,155,000 of the negative goodwill was identified as
relating to the impairment loss in respect of the properties
under development held by the subsidiary and accordingly
an equivalent amount of the negative goodwill was
released to income in 2002. The remaining balance of
the negative goodwill is attributable to the basement and
was released to income statement in the current year 1o
set off the revaluation deficit arising from the basement.
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W EME NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BE-ZZME=F=Z+—RULEE For the year ended 31st March, 2004

18. ELHBAREZ 18. INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES
b /N
The Company
2004 2003
FET FHETT
HK$’000 HK$°'000
SELTRRMD B ARE Unlisted shares, at cost 136,684 136,684
WK B RIRE Amounts due from subsidiaries 572,202 450,484
708,886 587,168
CHRRRERSS Impairment losses recognized (35,290) (35,290)
673,596 551,878

FETEDcRBENRER -
MNETZAEESAFEMAR
AR B X IEAR 2 B8 - SIH Limited
REMBLRRERZFEERME
Bt E

ITENBRIR_ZFET@F=R=
+— EIZE?I%E%ZE(\W%HO °

The cost of the unlisted shares is based on the book
value of the underlying net assets of SIH Limited and its
subsidiaries as at the date on which the Company became
the ultimate holding company under the Group
reorganisation in December 1989.

Details of principal subsidiaries at 37st March, 2004 are
set out in note 40.

19. BEBERAES 18. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES
TEE
The Group
2004 2003
FET FAET
HK$'000 HK$'000
EEEEFE Share of net assets 2,016 2,034
fE B2 N FIERE Amounts due from associates - 350
2,016 2,384
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19.

B HREME

BE_FRNE-AZ+—BLLEE

BEBELRES - H
AEBZBERTEZR/IIFLT A
FERRRNEBBEZFBOT:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATC .y

For the year ended 31st March, 2004

19.

INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES - continued

The Group’s associates are all unlisted corporate entities.
Details of the associates at the balance sheet date are as
follows:

EZEBEM
S B
=k EMEFEE Attributable
Place of Nominal value equity
BERAERH registration/ of registered interest to FEER
Name of associate operations capital the Group Principal activity
T REEEFHERLA hEARANE 800,000E 7T 68.75% Tigge
(THeR8’E ) People's Republic  US$800,000 Dormant
Beijing Commune Fair of China
Electronics Co. Ltd.
{"Beijing Commune")
Danehill Investments REHES 7,000,000 7T 48.28% BEER
(Holdings) Limited Cayman Islands HK$7,000,000 Investment holding
E-Globa! Electronics EBHEAR 100E T 25.00% BLrEFZHRSTA
Trading Platform Be /FE US$100 Formation and
Limited British Virgin operation of an
Islands/ electronics
Hong Kong components
exchange/

LRBEED-HAEBE+RAFHR N
NZETBRIZEERT - RES
B AN %5 B # P2 18 A550,000% T &
K- REBEREHMEARZHE K
ERENBAB FEEZH FEIE
50%Zm Pk R- A EEWREIL
REBEERIENE-R-_ZEZ=
FERHEEBEARIBENHEERR
EMETFERREEESEERE.
BiELHE a2 BEEEREES
B EHmEP A RERELQARKR
REZHELRE-

BURBERRZEBERLFER 2

BRAEEERERD-

transaction platform

Beijing Commune was incorporated as a joint venture
company for a term of fifteen years commencing October
1992. Under the agreement, the Group is committed to
invest an amount of US$550,000. The Group has fully
contributed the amount committed. During the life of the
agreement, the Group is entitled to share 50% of the
profit or loss of Beijing Commune. The Group does not
have control over in the board of directors of Beijing
Commune. On October 2002 the business certificate of
Beijing Commune has been cancelled by the PRC
government as the company did not renew its business
certificate. Share of losses of this associate has been
included in the financial statements of the Group and the
amount due from this associates has been fully provided
for.

The amounts due from associates are unsecured, interest-
free and have no fixed terms of repayment.
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BEES:
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BE
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B R
HEER
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HEER
REBE

IWEHZ

REEN
2HAH
maM&a:

i)
FERE

iy &8 TS

BE_ZRNF=A=T—HLFE

Equity securities:

Listed
Hong Kong
Overseas

Less: Impairment loss
recognised

Unlisted
Hong Kong
Overseas

Less: Impairment loss
recognised

Market value of
listed securities

Carrying amount

analysed for reporting

purposes as:

Current
Non-current

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31st March, 2004

20. [INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES

31
The Group
REES Rtz %)
Investment securities Other investments Total

2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
FET FEIL FER FHET FEL FET
HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000
- - 10,331 19,161 10,331 19,161
8,106 8,106 20,380 21,263 28,486 29,369
8,106 8,106 30,71 40,424 38,817 48,530
(6,965) (6,965) - - (6,965) (6,965}
1,141 1,141 30,711 40,424 31,852 41,565
26,540 26,540 150 - 26,690 26,540
- 1,000 - - - 1,000
26,540 27640 150 - 26,690 27,540
(2,500} (2,500} - - (2,500) {2,500)
24,040 25,040 150 - 24,190 25,040
25,181 26,181 30,861 40,424 56,042 66,605
678 397 30,708 40,424 31,386 40,821

- - 30,861 40,424 30,861 40,424
25,181 26,181 - - 25,181 26,181
25,181 26,181 30,861 40,424 56,042 66,605
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20.

21.

MR EME

HE-FENFZA=A+—BLEE

RERE-H

BEAS ETHARAE
B RAE
ERRBEBR

rHESHE

EZRRBRILDHREZEERYD
AEKREE-

ERRAREEFZBEBEDLZ2Z
BRELmROZAAEE.

i

Rk
EHm
HK &

T AR EENR I EERE
#519,596,000 T (ZEE =&
10,820,000/ 7T ) °

REAER FERARIBRRANERE
RAETHAE,397,627,0008 T
(ZZZT=%:1,028340,000/87T) °

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATE ) &

For the year ended 31st March, 2004

20.

21.

Raw materials
Work in progress
Finished goods

INVESTMENTS [N SECURITIES - continued

Listed equity security outside
Hong Kong at cost
Impairment loss recognised

Market value of listed security

AT
The Company

2004 2003
FETT FET
HKS$’000 HK$'000
8,106 8,106
(6,965) (6,965)
1,141 1,141
678 397

In the opinion of the directors, the unlisted investments
are worth at least their carrying values.

The impairment loss recognised in respect of the
estimated with reference to its

investment security is
fair value.

INVENTORIES

rTEE
The Group

2004 2003
FETT FHET
HK$°000 HK$'000
153,608 113,120
29,925 13,536
120,174 110,064
303,707 236,720

The amount of inventories, included in above, carried at
net realisable value is approximately HK$19,596,000 {2003:

HK$10,820,000).

The cost of inventories recognised as an expense in the
iIncome statement during the year approximately

amounted to
HK$1,028,340,000).

HK$1,397,627,000

(2003:
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BE_RTOE=RA=+-HLEE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31st March, 2004

22. FEYE 22, PROPERTIES FOR SALES
R-_BEAF=Z/R=+—BEFEY At 31st March, 2004, the balance of properties for sale
EEHRERNAENTERFERE are carried at the lower of cost and net realizable value.
PEREAE-FEDENERFEER The cost of properties for sales recognised as an expenses
BRYERAABEEXR A ZEE NS in the income statement during the year approximately
15,233,000 T (ZEET=8&) amounted to HK$15,233,000 (2003: HKSNi).

23. EBREE - Z&EAELRE 23. DEBTORS, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS
R-ZFMFE=A=+—-8 EBUE At 31st March, 2004, debtors, deposits and prepayments
B ERERENREARERE=S included balance with third parties only. The aging analysis
ZRBRNFEBRERKREZRAZE of trade debtors at the balance sheet date is as follows:
BofmT:

AEH
The Group

2004 2003

FET FET

HK$’000 HK$'000

0—30H 0 - 30 days 118,850 109,150

31—60H 31 - 60 days 43,275 22,425

61—290H 61 - 90 days 2,836 1,016

3890 H Over 90 days 31,623 16,930

196,584 149,621

rEEREESERPRETIIAEE The Group allows an average credit period ranging from
302908 2 & E - 30 days to 90 days to its trade customers.

24, BAEBREREHEAR 24. CREDITORS AND ACCRUED CHARGES
RZZETME=ZA=+—H EfTE At 31st March, 2004, creditors and accrued charges
EREABFRIEREFZE A included balances with third parties only. The aging
HoNEHOENBERBBZERRS analysis of trade creditors at the balance sheet date is as
Hran T follows:

KEEH

The Group
2004 2003
FET FHET
HKS$’000 HK$'000
0—30H 0 — 30 days 73,442 77,631
31—60H 31 - 60 days 49,927 34,105
61—90H 61 - 90 days 23,397 15,031
FiB90H Over 90 days 48,324 43,094
195,090 169,861
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FBHE W

BE_ZERE-A=+-HALLEE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATE:!

For the year ended 31st March, 2004

B 25. BORROWINGS
TEE
The Group

2004 2003
FHET FAET
HK$°000 HK$'000

ERBHEOT: Borrowings comprise the following:
RITER Bank loans - 31,400
ERkERADER Trust receipts and import loans 75,866 49,520
EREEBEER Debt factoring loans 34,243 28,343
HHER Short term loans 3,695 4 843
RITEX Bank overdrafts 574 5,497
114,378 119,597
B Secured 113,804 114,106
&= 15 17 Unsecured 574 5,491
114,378 119,697

BEMENEESER s mENE
HE EEEERMT:

The borrowings bear interest at prevailing market rates
and are repayable as follows:

TEH
The Group

2004 2003
FET TET
HK$000 HK$'000
BN B3 5k — 4 1A 3| 25 Within 1 year or on demand 114,378 110,847
—EWMEN Between 1-2 years - 8,750
—ERFERA Between 2-5 years - -
114,378 118,597

BRI BETZ Less: Amount due within one year
—FREBHEE shown under current liabilities (114,378) (110,847)
—FHHEBEE Amount due after one year - 8,750
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BB EME NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATENMENTS

|
BE-_STEWNE=/R=+—-81IEFE For the year ended 31st March, 2004

26. HEBEHZEIE 26. OBLIGATIONS UNDER A HIRE PURCHASE CONTRACT
rEE
The Group

HBEEHWZEE

HBEenz EMHEEZRHE

BEEGES Present value

Minimum lease of minimum

payments lease payments

2004 2003 2004 2003

FET THET FET FET
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000

THEESH Amounts payable under
i &E: a hire purchase contract:
BREisk —F AEIH  Within 1 vear or on demand 65 71 62 60
—EWRER Between 1-2 years - 65 - 62
ZERER Between 2-5 years - - - -
65 136 62 122
A RMBEER Less: Future finance
charges (3) {14) ~ -
HEBE&H Present value of
EREZBRE obligations under
a hire purchase contract 62 122 62 122
S5 BRI Less: Amount due within
BETZ one year shown
—FR under current
PIE B liabilities (62) (60)
— F & EI BB AR Amount due after one year - 62
AEBEIAEHABAN -ZEBES The hire purchase contract was entered by the Group for
HABSFE XFEZFHEERNE certain motor vehicles. The term of the hire purchase
A685% (ZZEZET=:6.85%) - EE contract is 5 years and the average effective borrowing
METHESOPITE-HESHMU rate of the hire purchase contract for the year is 6.85%
THEFURSBERE T EARE T {2003: 6.85%). Interest rate is fixed at the respective
REEBESE- contract date. The hire purchase contract is on a fixed

repayable basis and no arrangements have been entered
into for contingent rental payments.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATE.

For the year ended 31st March, 2004

27. SHARE CAPITAL

At 31st March, 2003 and 2004

Balance at 1st April, 2002

Issue of shares upon
exercise of warrants

Repurchase of shares

Balance at 31st March, 2003

Issue of shares upon exercise
of share options

Issue of shares

Repurchase of shares

Consolidation of shares

Balance at 31st March, 2004

BROMBRAZEERST
Authorized Share Capital
of HK$0.40 each

Re&EBE FET
Number of
shares HK$'000
1,250,000,000 500,000
ERTREBERS

Issued and fully paid
share capital

KAEE FHEIL
Number of
shares HK$'000
2,693,225,402 269,323
11,200,000 1,120
(17,010,000) (1,701)
2,687,415,402 268,742
48,624,528 4,862
300,000,000 30,000
{7,160,000) (716)
(2,271,659,948) -
757,219,982 302,888

Details of the changes in the issued share capital of the

Company during the year are as follows:

{a) In July 2003, 48,624,528 shares of HK$0.10 each
were issued at HK$0.10 per share as a result of

the exercise of the certain share options of the

Company by their holders.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATENMEN

For the year ended 31st March, 2004

27. BE-E 27. SHARE CAPITAL - continued

b) RZFTZFNR HREE (b} In August 2003, 300,000,000 shares of HK$0.10
RERG RREBHE UER each were issued at HK$0.22 per share as a result
& R {7 0.22/ T 817 of the placing of existing shares and subscription

300,000,0008 E W E & of new shares.

010EB T Z KD
{c) TR EEEBARBHA {c)  The Company repurchased its own shares on The
REEBERAOT: Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited as follows:
EREE
vl 4= Price per share BRE
Number BIEE BEeE Aggregate
A& Month of shares Lowest Highest consideration
AT AT FAET
HKS HK$ HK$'000
—ETE=FMA April 2003 2,630,000 0.089 0.100 250
—ET=FHA May 2003 4,530,000 0.098 0.104 461
7,160,000 711
LEBBBROE TN L The zbove shares were cancelled upon repurchase
AFIDBITRACEBELSE and accordingly the issued share capital of the
P EEBEEERE  @DERHD Company was reduced by the nominal value of
ZRERTEB AR these shares. The premium or discount on
AAR-MEEREEROEE repurchase was charged against or credited to
CHEABHEFHENERE accumulated profits. An amount equivalent to the
BRAREE & (H5E29) - nominal value of the shares cancelled was
' transferred from accumulated profits to the capital
redemption reserve (note 29).

d EZTZE=F+-—A+=8 (d)  Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed at a

BTZREIBRREASRB
BEBRG S4REEE
TTZBBETRRBETZERS
AHERIBREEIAETZE

1/’\ °

Fﬁﬁ%é‘”ZHE‘TﬁERHEE@fEEE

Special General Meeting of the Company held on
13th November, 2003, every four issued and
unissued shares of HK$0.10 each were
consolidated into one share of HK$0.40 each.

All shares issued rank pari passu with the then existing

BB NEERSER- shares in issue in all respects.
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BEEFRME-AZT-BUEFE

BRETE
BREXARFNR-ANELFMALE
BIICBRREIANEHBBARAS
HmEZBEREAE EFRAUET
BRBAASEENEEARZEL
BRARBRANBARTIZES #
BARB 2B D -RETZEREH
RTEMZEBESRAF AR
E-BEREZRNHZBERARNZE
BN ETRERENDLERZSER
M2 FAZERREZE0%  UBE
ERE

FRBRENEERERE 2B
BT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATC.

For the year ended 31st March, 2004

28.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Under the Company's share option scheme (“Scheme”)
which was approved and adopted at the special general
meeting of the Company held on 7th April, 1997 for a
period of 4 years, the directors may grant options to any
eligible employees of the Group, including directors, of
the Company and its subsidiaries to subscribe for shares
in the Company. Options granted are exercisable within a
period of five years commencing from the date of grant
of the options. The subscription price of the option shares
is the higher of the nominal value of the shares and an
amount which is not less than 80% of the average of the
last dealt prices of the shares on the five trading days
immediately preceding the offer of the options.

The movements of the options granted under the Scheme
are as follows:

REBRETBFR
BEFz2ROGEA
Number of option
shares granted
under the Scheme

2004 2003

(Bteta) (Wizta)

(note a) (note a)

F e Balance at beginning of the year 10,911,264 29,248,764
EARFETE Exercised during the year (5,455,632) (2,800,000)
EARFELXK l.apsed during the year - {15,537,500)
FHHE Balance at end of the year 5,455,632 10,911,264
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BE-STMESAST-BLEE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATENVIENTS

For the year ended 31st March, 2004

ﬁ%ﬂi%f—ral - & 28. SHARE OPTION SCHEME - continued
A ZEE=FWAE—AEZEEH The balances of option shares outstanding as at 1st April,
FZAZ+—HRRITEIERE 2003 and 31st March, 2004 comprise:
HerEE:
R-ZEZ=F EFEERT R-TIMNE
ZA=t+-BE H&EREHE =ZA=t+-H
TEE fTEE BREZE  Numberof BERHEZE
(%) (BHe) Number of option shares Number
Exercise Exercise option exercised of option
price price shares at during shares at
BF¥AH Date of grant (original) {adjusted) 31.3.2003 the year 31.3.2004
(BtiFa) (B 5Fa) (Bita)
{note a) (note a) {note a/
BT BT
HK$ HK$
—ANNELRZH 2nd July, 1999 0.10000 0.40000 10,911,264 (5,455,632) 5,455,632
e Note:
a. N _EF_FWNRE-BRZEE a. The exercise prices and the numbers of options

ZEZRA=-+—HzERERE
RITEECREBENE27(dIP ET

HBZBERAHELERRERE-
b. HABE_ZEF-—FUANEE

WOAERALER FHERE
*EH**ZLV&_} ZEE-FAATZ

Zh?%%ﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁa_i@%%

%Hﬂﬁizﬂﬁ‘%%ﬁ% Eilg ==
ZEMERERERB2EFHAE
SEFLZER A 2 WA E AL
BEET FRTESE BHRUBRB
HEm BE SAALBHURESE
NI S8

BEFTTEER I EMERES
B-BhEssURERD A8
TIRBAERTFHEERB2ARE
TRBZ10%MEEERERTIT
FERERDHE TR RBE BT
f&15230% °

REREREZANI2ZEAR &2
MERBTEMBITRETFEITZR
MBHETAIBAEREBITRAZ
1%
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outstanding as at 1st April, 2002 and 31st March, 2003
have been adjusted in accordance with share
consclidation as explained in note 27 (d).

b. The Scheme was expired on 8th April, 2001. No share
options were granted during the year.

A new share option scheme ("New Scheme”) was
approved and adopted at the special general meeting of
the Company held on 12th September, 2002 for a period
of 5 years. The primary purpose is to provide incentives
or rewards to participants for their contribution to the
Group. Eligible participants of the Scheme included any
employees, non-executive directors, suppliers of goods
or services, customers, advisors or consultant and
shareholders of any member of the Group.

The maximum number of shares options which may be
issued upon exercise of all options to be granted under
this Scheme and other share option scheme of the
Company must not, in aggregate, exceed 10% while
overall limit for all outstanding options granted and yet to
be exercised must not exceed 30% of the shares in issue
from time to time.

The total number of shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of the options granted to each participant in any
12 months period up to the date of the grant shall not
exceed 1% of the shares in issue.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME - continued

The period within which the shares must be taken up
under an option is any period as determined by the Board,
which shall not be more than 5 years from the
commencement date (Option Period). The option may be
exercised by the grantee at any time during the Option
Period.

The subscription price of the share options is determined
by the Board, but shall be no less than the highest of the
closing price of the shares on the offer date, the average
of the closing price of the shares of the 5 trading day
immediately preceding the offer date; or the nominal value
of the shares on the offer date.

The consideration for the grant is HK$1 and it shall in no
circumstance be refundable.

The movements of the options granted under the Scheme
are as follows:

EXEER
RTERE ZFFERT R-B8NEF
$E EBREHEE =A=t+-H
TEE THEE Number  Numberof HEREHE
(FH#) (B@E) of option option shares Number
Exercise Exercise shares grant exercised of option
price price during during shares at
BEFEH Date of grant {original) (adjusted) the year the year 31.3.2004
(H3) (Hi:F) (Rizz)
{note) {note) {note)
BT BT
HK$ HK$
“ZZ=-FRAZH 2nd May, 2003 0.10000 0.40000 13,401,000 (6,700,500} 6,700,500
ZZE=E+ATH 10th October, 2003 0.21500 0.86000 15,144,000 - 15,144,000
28,545,000 {6,700,500) 21,844,500
Bisk: BBRRESE RITEBERERLH Note: The exercise price, number of option granted and

7P AR A Z BRI & HEH
HEBE-

exercised during the year has been adjusted in accordance
with consolidation of shares as noted in note 27 (d).
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BHEBEMEE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BE-TENE=-ZA=+—-RBUHEFE For the year ended 31st March, 2004

29. RE 29. RESERVES
iz B&
EfGE HORfE
Other RERE 2HEN  Capital
Re%E AHFEE 8%8 B8 property Transla- Accumu-  redemp-
Share  Merger Negative Goodwill revaluation tion lated tion &5
premium  reserve  goodwill  reserve reserve  reserve  profits  reserve Total

fEL TAr  TEr  FEr  TEr TEr TAR TET AR
HKS'000  HKSO00  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000 AKS'000  HKS'000  HKSO00  HKS'000

b3-{0] The Group
RZZSTEMA-F At st April, 2002 51,200 37138 11,571 3,688) 1,682 780 68,234 44568 211,491
BRI ER Premium on
redemption of shares - - - - - - {3) - (3)
EAkGRE Discount on
redemption of shares - - - - - - 539 - 539
ARERR Capital redemption
MEFZRE reserve arising from
EOHE repurchase of shares - - - - - N | I 1} -
TEEENH Exchange difference
ERHELL arising on translation
EREE of operations outside
Hong Kang - - - - - 1872 - - 1,872
PERRER Minarity sharefoldsrs’
FEED share of changes
in Teserves - - - - - 899 - - 999
REFHNEE Net profit for the year
(Kit10) (Note 10) - - - - - - 818 - H1n8
BE Dividends
~HERE ~ Interim dividend - - - - - - B3 - [5374)
BZBEZE
=ZF=t+-8 At 31st March, 2003 51,206 37138 11,57 (3,688) 1,682 3,651 122813 46,263 270,542
EgR: Attributable 1o
YNG4 - the Company and
] subsidiaries 51,206 37,138 11,571 (3,688 1,682 3740 128,507 46,269 276,425
-BERE - assaciates - - - - - 189)  (5,694) - 5883
51,206 37,138 11,571 (3,688) 1,682 3551 122813 46,269 270,542
fig: Representing:

RoEEZE=R At 31st March, 2003,
ST-BikER after proposed

RERSE R final dividend 255,398

ZEECFRE 2003 final dividend
FEEE proposed 15,144
270,542

Starlight International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2004
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+—BLEFE For the year ended 31st March, 2004
29. RESERVES - continued
Hiehg 4
EffE BE&E
Other BERE ZiHEH  Capital
ROSE AH%E &8 HE  property Transla-  Aceumu-  redemp-
Share  Merger Negative Goodwill revaluation tion fated tion 5
premium  reserve goodwill  reserve  reserve reserve  profits  reserve Total
TEz  TEr  TExr  TER  TEx TEx  TEr  TAr  TEX
HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000 HKS'000  HKE'000  HKS'000  HKS'000
The Group
At Tst April, 2003 51,206 37138 115N {3,688) 1,682 3561 122813 46269 270,542
Issue of shares 36,000 - - - - - - - 36,000
Share issue expenses {3,424) - - - - - - - (3,424)
Premium on
redemption of shares - - - - - - {8) - 8}
Discount on
redemption of shares - - - - - - 13 - 13
Capital redemption
reserve arising fram
repurchase of shares - - - - - - {ne) 716 -
Exchange difference
arising on translation
of operations
outside Hong Kong - - - - - 2,0m - - 2,01
Minority shareholders
share of changes
in reserves - - - - - 19 - - 1%
Net profit for the year
{Note 10) - - - - - - 100,065 - 100,065
Dividends
- 2003 final dividend
(iNote 11} {15,144) {15,144)
- 2004 Interim dividend
{Note 11) - - - - - - (4231 - {43
At 31st March, 2004 83782 31138 15N (3,688) 1,682 5818 182,792 45985 366,080
Attributable to:
- the Company and
subsidiaries 83782 37,138 11,570 {3,688) 1,682 6,007 189,354 46985 372,831
- 3550¢iates - - - - - (189) 16,562} - {6,751)
83782 37138 15N {3,688) 1,682 5818 182,792 46985 366,080
Representing
At 31st March, 2004,
after proposed
finat dividend 339,386
2004 final dividend
proposed 26,694
366,080
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PEEHEME NOTES TO THE EINANCIAL STATENENTS

HE_TENE=FZ+—BLEEFE For the year ended 31st March, 2004

20, #HE-& 29. RESERVES - continued
bR 3
EfRE REEE
EdRE Other EH e
BREE Contri-  property  BEHHZ  Accumu Capital
Share buted revaluation Translation lated redemption &5
premium surplus reserve reserve profits reserve Total

AL FAEL FAT FAL TEL TET TR
HKS000  AKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000

xR7 The Company
R-EE_EMA-R At 1st April, 2002 51,206 75,263 - - 40,245 44 568 211,282
fﬁ@ﬁx{ me‘i Premium on
redemption of shares - - - - 13) - {3)
BRBhzrs Discount on
redemption of shares - - - - 539 - 639
krxBEEE Capital redemption
reserve - - - - {1,701) 1,701 -
TEEERES Net loss for the year
(B&10) {note 10) - - - - (4,206) - [4,206)
RE Dividends
-PERE - Interim dividend - - - - (5,374) - 5,374}
R-EE=ZE=A=+—8 At 31st March, 2003 51,206 75,263 - - 29,500 46,269 202,238
R&: Representing:
R-EEZE At 31st March, 2003,
ZA=T-Rik after proposed
BRABkSE BE final dividend 187,094
ZE%=% 2003 final dividend
BRRANS proposed 15,144
202,238
R-Z2=FmA-H At 15t April, 2003 51,206 75,263 - - 29,500 46,269 202,238
BORA Issue of shares 36,000 - - - - - 36,000
BIRNER Share issue expenses (3,424 - - - - - (3,424
BERGZER Premium on
redemption of shares - - - - (8] - {8)
EOkhzfz Discount on
rademption of shares - - - - 13 - 13
BOEE Capital redemption
reserve - - - - {7161 716 -
FEERTEFH Nat profit for the year
(Biz£10) (note 10) - - - - 99,721 - 99,721
%E Dividends
-ZERZEXE - 2003 fina! dividend
RE (fgn) (Note 11) - - - - {15,144) - 15,144)
-ZTTMERE - 2004 Interim dividend
ke (Hzn) {Note 11) - - - - {24,231) - (24,231)
R-BBBE=4=1-F At31st March, 2004 83,762 75,263 - - 89,135 46,985 295,165
fE: Representing:
N-BEERE At 315t March, 2004,
SA=T-RAk after proposed
ERABkEEHE final dividend 268,471
“EEIRE 2004 final dividend
BERRKE proposed 26,694
295,165

Starlight International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2004




29.

B 7% 3R Y =

HE_BBREE-A=+-8BitFE

R -8
ERBBREADIANKENE LT
BARBETRODEERMBLSKRE
BRIREFEEEZZSR

REEREQRE BRI RAIN
ARAIZEHBRHBTAI DR TR
EARRTRETINERRESR
HRPEIREBARESIEE IR

8l HFHORESEBEEEINHZ
ER R

by HEEZFEZEEERAR
EETERDEBRHEEZR
MABIE-

EERRAELLRUEDRZEE
BEBEEBA75,263,0008T (2%
T = £:75,263,0000 ) R 2%
189,135,000 T (2 T =
29,500,000 7T ) °

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATC Y

For the year ended 31st March, 2004

29.

RESERVES - continued

The contributed surplus represents the difference
between the book value of the underlying net assets of
the subsidiaries at the date on which their shares were
acquired by the Company and the nominal amount of the
Company's shares issued for the acqguisition.

In addition to accumulated profits, under the company
law in Bermuda, the contributed surplus of a company is
also available for distribution to shareholders. However,
the Company cannot declare or pay a dividend, or make a
distribution out of contributed surplus if:

(a) it is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay
its liabilities as they become due; or

(b) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be
less than the aggregate of its liabilities and its
issued share capital and share premium accounts.

In the opinion of the directors, the Company’s reserves
available for distribution at the balance sheet date
consisted of contributed surplus of HK$75,263,000 (2003:
HK$75,263,000) and accumulated profits of HK89,135,000
{2003: HK$29,500,000).
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For the year ended 31st March, 2004

30. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

Profit before taxation

Share of losses of associates

Amortisation of goodwill arising
on acquisition of subsidiaries

Deficit on revaluation of investment
properties

Release of negative goodwill arising
on acquisition of additional interest
in a subsidiary

Depreciation of property, plant and
equipment

Dividend income from other investments

Brokerage expenses on redemption
of shares

Interest on bank and other borrowings

Interest on obligations under
a hire purchase contract

Interest income

Release of expenditure on properties
under development upon sales of
properties

Gain on disposal of other investments

Impairment loss recognised in respect
of investment securities

Write back of Impairment loss
recognised in respect of properties
under development

Loss (Gain) on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Effect of foreign exchange rate change

Increase in inventories

Increase in debtors, deposits and
prepayments

Decrease in other investments

Increase (Decrease) in amounts
due from associates

Increase in creditors and accrued
charges and customers’ deposits

Cash generated from operations

T4, Starlight International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2004

2004 2003
FER TETL
HK$'000 HK$'000
101,603 61,425
868 379
2,688 1,658
6,618 1,480
(3,844) -
38,556 35,680
(565) (816)
7 13
5,979 7,287
10 17
{238) {119}
14,132 -
(2,601) -
- 6,500
- {4,6586)
531 {115)
2,262 2,771
(65,886) {(29,029)
(66,148) (20,883)
13,165 11,808
- 648
17,303 14,373
64,440 88,532
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For the year ended 31st March, 2004

HeRBRESEEEFZOM 31. ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF CASK AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

2004 2003

FET FET

HK$'000 HK$'000

RITEFRES Bank batances and cash 61,275 55,853

BITEX Bank overdrafts (574) (5,491)

60,701 50,362

HEEHEEXR 2 ES 32. INTEREST [N JOINTLY CONTROLLED OPERATIONS

RITZEZF ARz 2BEMBL In 2002, Niceday Limited ("Niceday"”), a wholly-owned

7 Niceday Company Limited subsidiary of the Company, entered into an agreement

([Niceday] ) E— BT E=ZFRQ with KB MEZE TEZM 27 ("PRC joint venture party”),

REEMRATIRBAT ([vEE an independent third party, for the re-development of

ERE))BiTmE BT ESN & properties under development into a residential and

FR#E - EoRAEHRiLBEZEE commercial complex known as Fortune Garden, excluding

Y E-IBIEHE NicedayiREZ W E the basement level. Pursuant to the terms of the

ZRWARAREERGEEMHRA agreement, Niceday will contribute the subject

ERRBREEEER - REWHS development site and a cash sum of RMB5,000,000 whilst

RESEEQTSASESRNEDE the PRC joint venture party wiil bear the development

HEFSsHEEARE=ZAE " cost. Under the agreement, the PRC joint venture party

Niceday#S A1 SR AB 2 MEHEE shall receive the first RMB3,000,000 sale proceeds from

FrEesBARE=ZANE _&- property sales and then Niceday shall receive the following

Niceday®] 782 T EB W AEE% » sale proceeds of RMB3,820,000. Niceday is entitled to

56% of all the remaining sales proceeds.

RZEENFZA=+—8 F£&£H At 31st March, 2004, the aggregate amount of assets

EYBRSPEBREZELRE and liabilities recognised in the Group's financial

HEERB T BEAERBEBRERE statements in relation to the interest in jointly controlled
Bamz8BNT: operation is as follows:

2004 2003

FET TFAETT

HK$'000 HK$'000

BE Assets 8,873 21,049

BE Liabilities 3,653 14,275

xR Turnover 16,204 -

AoBREEEREE Result attributable to the Group (876) -

Starlight international Holdings Limited Annual Report 2004
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEVIENTS

For the year ended 31st March, 2004

33. DEFERRED TAXATICN
Recognized deferred tax assets (liabilities)

TEHE
The Group
BE 88
Assets Liabilities

2004 2003 2004 2003

FHET FET FET FA&T

HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

WEEHE Depreciation allowances - - (7,688) -

MEEE Tax losses 7.688 - - -
EERIBEE Deferred tax assets

(BE) (liabilities) 7,688 - (7.688) -
BERIBEE Offset deferred tax

FEEZIEHE assets and liabilities (7,688) - 7,688 -

MEEE (8F)
FE

BRREBRERAR BN RE XEE
IR A S ET18226,947,0008 T
(ZZEZT=:324,866,000% 7T) AiE
EHIEEE - RABRRUBEEHRBIES
R-EEIFEZ_FT—-N\FHHE (=
B2 EFNFE-_ZT—-NFH
) B85 > £515 78,859,000 T (=
TE = 187,440,000 ) - E B

Net tax assets (liabilities)

The Group has not recognized deferred tax asset in
respect of tax losses of HK$226,947,000 (2003:
HK$324,866,000) due to the unpredictability of future
profit streams, Included in the unrecognized tax losses
are losses of HK$78,859,000 {2003: HK$87,440,000) that
will expire in the years of 2005 to 2018 (2003: 2004 to
2018), other tax losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

EREEEREEE-
RELBD AQREREERAEL At the balance sheet date, the Company had no significant
EBZEBELERE unprovided deferred taxation.
34. EBXEIE 34. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
2004 2003
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$000
EEHNEREYHRRSH Capital expenditure contracted
BEZ2UE BEX for but not provided in
BB ELER the financial statements
— s R EEE — property, plant and equipment 13,396 7,819

FHE

o

AN B AT A B A

b 14

At the balance sheet date, the Company did not have any
capital commitments.
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€S TO THE FINANCIAL STATE

BE-ZEFTWNEZ/R=+—RAILEE For the year ended 31st March, 2004

HARAR 35.

ABEZHRTI  Rills discounted with
HERE recourse

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

ARE LN
The Group The Company
2004 2003 2004 2003
FHET FET FHET FHE T

HK$°000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000

168 5,884 - -

BB A REE  Guarantees given to banks,
EEMmmAEIT a supplier and a financial
—E#EFE R —8  institution in respect of

EREEDR credit facilities granted
ZHER subsidiaries

MEAEEREAM Facilities utilised by the

10
- - 735,733 673,733

AAEMERER subsidiaries guaranteed
ZiEE by the Company - - 110,685 100,964
CEBRERE 36. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

FEEFEREEA
REZE AEER T O EEEmA
TAREZEARDELERENZ

BREESAEWNT:

—F K Within one yea
FE_EERAFR In the second t
BERF Over five years

The Group as lessee

At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments
for future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases in respect of rented premises as follows:

rE B
The Group
2004 2003
FHT FHT
HK$000 HK$'000
r 3,953 4,530
o fifth years inclusive 7,566 5,293
30,197 33,955
41,716 43,778
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BE_ZEOF=-A=+-BILEE

36. EEHEERR-&
FEMERFEA-HE
LBEHEONKELAREZHRLE
BENDEZEMES-HT —BEEL
HERAOF S AMBEONEEREE
TFAFHA=F -BERNEOH
NEEEH-

FEEERHEA

BEZYEDEBEERITAR-E
ZHE REBEBEEFEITR T
MEFMTAIMEZEEENER

36.

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS - continued

The Group as lessee -~ continued

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by
the Group for its office and factory premises. Except for
a lease with a remaining term of 49 years, leases are
negotiated for an average term of 3 years and rentals are
fixed over the lease terms.

The Group as lessor

The properties held have committed tenants for the next
two years. The Group had contracted with tenants for
the future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable

PrzRREREERE: operating leases which fall due as follows:
2004 2003
FET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
—&ER Within one year 1,646 2,674
BE_EERERN In the second to fifth years inclusive 699 2,306
2,345 4,980

37. BREHER
REEH AEEERETEERR
—REERBRELBRFERIBFA
LER-BZEEEZAVEEEN

37.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At the balance sheet date, the Group pledged certain
assets with the following approximate carrying values to
secure the general credit facilities granted to the Group

™ and the margin accounts with brokers:
2004 2003
FET FET
HK$°000 HK$'000
BEWE investment properties - 30,160
EmymE Other properties - 42,030
O AR IR FE M AR TE 45 # Factored debtor balances 56,696 51,667
HEMmtEZEREE Other investments at carrying value 10,672 14,984
BENREREE ek Margin deposits with brokers as
EARERZBE included under debtors, deposits
BFES and prepayments 12,708 4,709
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATE V&N s

For the year ended 31st March, 2004

38.

39.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME

The Group participates in the Mandatory Provident Fund
(“MPF") Scheme implemented by the Hong Kong
Government for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong.
The assets of the scheme are held separately from those
of the Group, in funds under the control of trustees. The
retirement benefit cost for the MPF charged to the income
statement represents contributions payable to the fund
by the Group at rates specified in the rules of the MPF
scheme.

The employees employed in the PRC subsidiaries are
members of the state-managed retirement benefits
schemes operated by the PRC government. The PRC
subsidiaries are required to contribute a certain percentage
of their payroll to the retirement benefits schemes to
fund the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with
respect to the retirement benefits schemes is to make
the required contributions under the schemes.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, Mr. Lau Sak Hong, Philip, a major
shareholder of the Group, has provided a personal
guarantee to indemnify the Group for any impairment of
an unlisted investment in securities to the extent of
HK$15 million (2003: HK$15 million).

In addition, at 31st March, 2004, the Group had
outstanding loans with associates, details of which are
set out in note 19 and consolidated balance sheet,
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BE-_ZTERFE=A=Z+—BLEE For the year ended 31st March, 2004

40, TEMEQXEF 40. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
ATERENE=Z/=ZT—8 -&ART Details of the Company's principal subsidiaries at 31st
ZEEWRBLOAFBROT: March, 2004 are as follows:
A3t BRTEER FREEREL
HEME RE/GREXEE BRRER
Place of Nominal value of Attributable
incorporation or issued ordinary equity
MBLRARRE registration/ share capital/ interest FTEEX
Name of subsidiary operations registered capital to the Group  Principal activity
HEFRAAF BE 28T 100% REZER
ACME Delight Limited Hong Kong HK$2 Investment holding
Cosmo Communications  £BE /M&X 1,671,000& 7% 91.4% HEBTER
Corporation United States of US$1,571,000 RIGERR
America/Canada Trading in electrical
appliances and
investment holding
KBER AT ol 10,000/ 7T 100% BFERPERESE
Ever Solid Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 Investment holding
Gladman Investments B, TR 2EINE T 100% RETHERE
Pte. Limited Republic of S§2 Provision of
Singapore/ administrative
Hong Kong services
BMNERBE FHIE hEAR£RME 33,300,000/ T 100% EBEFERBERHEE
BERAE People's Republic HK$33,300,000 Manufacture and
Starfair Manufacturing of China sale of electronic
(Panyu) Company products
Limited
EHHERERAF BB 25,000,000/ 7T 100% REZER
Korrigan Industrial Hong Kong HK$25,000,000 Investment holding
Holdings Limited
SAHEEBRELE BN 2ET 100% EBREMES
Korrigan Marketing Hong Kong HK$2 Trading in television
Limited sets
BECEERALT BE 2B 100% #®EER
Master Light Enterprises Hong Kong HK$2 Investment holding
Limited
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HEBENRT NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATL.

HEZZETOF-AZ+-BLFE For the year ended 31st March, 2004

TEMEAR -®

MEAREE

Name of subsidiary

YELEERQE
Merrygain Holding
Company Limited

Newstar.com Limited

ZRAEBRRA
Niceday Limited

Nice States Investment
Limited

EREERLOA
Noble Win Limited

HEEETRNE
BERE

Panyu Starfair
Electronics
Manufacturing
Company Limited

EBEGBRBYR
BB 2E

Panyu Success Base
Plastic Company
Limited

Sheen United Technology
Limited

RUABEFFHRQE
Shenzhen Starlight
Electronics Co. Ltd.

40.
A=A g
B
Place of

incorporation or
registration/
operations

s
Hong Kong

EBREBRRES
British Virgin
Istands

s
Hong Kong

%
Hong Kong

5
Hong Kong

REARKNE
People’s Republic
of China

REARAEMN
People's Republic
of China

RBHERARES
British Virgin
Islands

FEARANE
People’s Republic
of China

ERTEER

RE /2ERELSHEE

Nominal value of
issued ordinary
share capital/
registered capital

5,000,000/ 7T
HK$5,000,000

E
US$1

28T
HK$2

2EBTT
HK$2

2B
HK$2

21,500,000/ 7T
HK$21,500,000

20,000,0007% 7T
HK$20,000,000

13T

UsS$t

60,000,000/ 7T
HK$60,000,000
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EREEYE
BRR S
Attributable
equity
interest

to the Group

96%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

80%

100%

100%

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES - continued

EBRE

Principal activity

MERE

Property investment

REER

Investment holding

REZRRDETRE

Investment holding
and property
development

NERE

Property investment

NEERE

Property investment

BFERUERKEE

Manufacture and
sale of electronic
products

PRPERHNERHEE

Manufacture and
sale of plastic
products

REER

Investment holding

BETERBERHEE

Manufacture and
sale of electronic
products




8]

N
EE_ESTNF-A=Z+—BULFEE

40. FEMBLAR-&

HELR M

Name of subsidiary

BEREERDAT
Starlight Exports Limited

Skylight Technologies

Limited

SIH Limited

ERBRERLT
Starlight Video Limited

FETSEEERAR
Starlight Marketing Limited

EBETHERLT
Star Fair Electronics
Company Limited

Star Fair Manufacturing
Company Limited

Star Legend Technologies
Limited

40.
AR,
S8
Place of

incorporation or
registration/
operations

ik
Hong Kang

ABHERES
British Virgin
Islands

EREBRES
British Virgin
Islands

'k
Hong Kong

B
Hong Kong

5
Hong Kong

Jersey/ R E AR
HEAE

Jersey/People's
Republic of China

RE#BRES
British Virgin
Islands

Starlight International Holdings Limited Annval Report 2004
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PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES - continued

ERTEER

BRE/HEMETHE

Nominal value of
issued ordinary
share capital/
registered capital

28T
HK$2

(E5
US$1

10,000 7T
HK$10,000

48T

HK$4

28T
HK$2

15,090,000% 7T

HK$15,080,000

125

£12

IV
USs$1

EEBEWR
BERER
Attributable
equity
interest

to the Group

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

FTEEY

Principal activity

MERE

Property investment

REER

Investment holding

RERRK

investment holding

REBRREM
ERR%

Provision of nominee
services for group
companies

EHEERET
EmES

Securities trading and
trading in electronic
products

EFEREZS
Trading in electronic
products

ETERRBBER
HERBEE
Manufacture and
sale of electronic
and plastic products

REER

Investment holding




40.

BB EMNE

N
BE_BREMEZRZT-RALEE

TEMBAR-&

WELARER

Name of subsidiary

Star Legend Offshore
Limited

AMEFER LA
Star Light Electronics
Company Limited

EXZRARAT
Starieaf Development
Limited

REMAMEFERAA

Starlight Electronics
Company (Zhuhai)
Limited

Starlight eTech {Holdings)
Limited

AMEEERAT
Starlight Industrial
Holdings Limited

Starlight Manufacturers
Limited

AETSHRRERRD A
Starlight Marketing
Development Limited

Starlight Overseas
Marketing Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATG v EX 7

For the year ended 31st March, 2004
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40. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES - continued
RIS ERTEER FEEEL
BRI E BE /EREFEE g
Place of Nominal value of Attributable
incorporation or issued ordinary equity
registration/ share capital/ interest

operations

RBLEARES
British Virgin
Islands

EE
Hong Kong

Bk
Hong Kong

¢§Aﬁﬁﬂﬁ
People's Republic
of China

EBABRES
British Virgin
Islands

EiE
Hong Kong

Jersey/
hEARAEMN

Jersey/People’s
Republic of China

B
Hong Kong

BRI EMNE
Republic
of Mauritius

registered capital

3
US$1

13,000,0007% 7T
HK$13,000,000

2R
HKS$2

10,000,000 7T
HK$10,000,000

e
US$1

73,920,192/ 7
HK$73,920,192

100,000/ 7t
HK$100,000

2B T
HK$2

1%L
UsS$1

to the Group

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Principal activity

RERR

Investment holding

ETERES
Trading in electronic
products

REER

Investment holding

EFEge

Dormant

RAER

Investment holding

REER

Investment holding

ETERHERKE

Manufacture and
sale of electronic
products

ETEREHE
Marketing in
electronic products

ETERES
Trading in electronic
products

Starlight International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2004
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BE_TEME=R=+-BLEE

40. TEMBRA-&

i PNCECE

Name of subsidiary

AEEHER LT
Starlight R&D Limited

EEREARDE
Starshow Investment
Limited

EREEERLT
Success Base Industries
Limited

Top Spring Technology
Limited

BEERTLERRE
BER AT

40.
BRI,
B B
Place of

incorporation or
registration/
operations

e
Hong Kong

e
Hong Kong

s
Hong Kong

HEEBREE
British Virgin
Islands

hEARRFE
People's Republic
of China

"HEP"  Starlight International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2004

ERTEER

Bx/EMELEE

Nominal value of
issued ordinary
share capital/
registered capital

10,000/ 7T
HK$10,000

2B T
HK$2

4,000,000/% 7T
HK$4,000,000

P
US$1

31,750,000A B %
RMB31,750,000

For the year ended 31st March, 2004

EEBES
RRER
Attributable
equity
interest

to the Group

100%

100%

80%

100%

100%

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES - continued

ITREHR

Principal activity

MHERER
EETRERE

Material sourcing
and provision of
engineering
services

AEERARE#
EFEIRT

Provision of nominee
services for group
companies

CZREMBERKEE

Manufacture and
sale of plastic
products

REER

Investment holding

NEZE
Property development




40.

41.

MBHREME

BE_ZRNE=RA=+—BLFE

TEMEAT &
EERARLAMINARBZWE
REFHAFEZRBEEEERN®
B ABENLEBEEFETIER
N-EERRENEHABHELF
ZHBE BLERER TR

B SIH Limited® Star Legend
Offshore Limited B RN A B HERFS
SNETBEMZNBATIYAEALR
BEFE-REFRITFEREMA
BHE-HENBAREINEEER
fEERe

L& BF
LOLBHRFTNELERE SEE
BBEIRA CEEERERLR
THEERH o RBOEH S EI
MasFEZER-

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STAT

For the year ended 31st March, 2004

40.

41.

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES - continued

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affect
the results of the year or constitute a substantial portion
of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result
in particulars of excessive length.

Other than SIH Limited and Star legend Offshore Limited
which are held directly by the Company, all other
subsidiaries are held indirectly by the Company. None of
the subsidiary had any loan capital outstanding at the
end of the year, or at any time during the year.

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain comparative figures like deferred tax, segment
information, staff costs, operating lease commitment and
disclosure on jointly control operation have been
reclassified to conform with the current year's
presentation.

Starlight International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2004




#

EXB
ggRMN(BR)

BEAEF

BEBENARA
Rk EEHA

BRAIGERYR
RF(BR)

B

ANBRIBRR
BRARAN (BR)

PHERRER

TEERF (BR)
BRE

EEPBEBE FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

RESULTS

BE=-A=t+-HLEE

Year ended 31st March,
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004
FHET FEL FHET FAET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TURNOVER 1,315,842 1,325,655 932,781 1,379,372 1,837,045

PROFIT (LOSS) FROM
OPERATIONS 112,731 (37,498) (28,316) 69,108 108,460

FINANCE COSTS {6,157) (13,909) (9,066) {7,304) (5,989)

SHARE OF RESULTS OF
ASSOCIATES {1,187) (701) (1,495) {379) (868)

OTHER NON-OPERATING
ITEMS (2,924) - - . -

PROFIT (LOSS) FROM
ORDINARY ACTIVITIES
BEFORE TAXATION 102,463 (562,108) (39,877) 61,425 101,603

TAXATION {2,472) {1,454) (242) (218) (720}

PROFIT {LOSS) BEFORE
MINORITY INTERESTS 99,991 {563,562) (40,119) 61,207 100,883

MINORITY INTERESTS 287 759 287 (89) (818)

NET PROFIT (LOSS) FOR
THE YEAR 100,278 {62,803) {39,832) 61,118 100,065

Starlight International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2004




EEHBEE FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMM.E Y

EEREE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
R=A=+-AH
At 31st March,
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004
FEL FET FET FET FER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(£7])
(restated)
REYE INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 46,610 44,980 45,250 43,760 53,810
ME BERER PROPERTY, PLANT AND
EQUIPMENT 218,422 234,320 241,180 251,244 286,330
BRERYE PROPERTIES UNDER
DEVELOPMENT 32,000 32,000 29,000 37,859 -
[k GOODWILL - - 16,183 14,525 11,837
EBE NEGATIVE GOODWILL - - {3,844) (3,844) -
BENTER INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES 998 9,955 2,663 2,384 2,016
BERE INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 1,040 38,646 32,681 26,181 25,181
RBEERE NET CURRENT ASSETS 322,755 207,106 136,881 176,534 291,159
621,825 567,007 499,994 548,643 670,333
BERR: Financed by:
R SHARE CAPITAL 208,485 269,320 269,323 268,742 302,888
BWRBRGRE SUBSCRIPTION MONEY
RECEIVED - 4,377 - - -
HiE RESERVES 370,987 252,785 211,491 257,141 339,386
BRAERE PROPOSED FINAL DIVIDENDS 18,223 - - 13,401 26,694
BRES SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS 597,695 526,482 480,814 539,284 668,968
- FERBHZEX BORROWINGS - AMOUNT
DUE AFTER ONE YEAR 13,950 31,240 18,600 8,750 -
DEBREES MINORITY INTERESTS 9,959 9,110 458 547 1,365
- FABE BB OBLIGATIONS UNDER
HEREBEY FINANCE LEASES AND
RigE HIRE PURCHASE
CONTRACTS - AMOUNT
DUE AFTER ONE YEAR 221 175 122 62 -
621,825 567,007 499,994 548,643 670,333
2 ZETTEZHBERE_ZTT_FHM  Nore: The figures for 2000 have been restated as a result of adoption

CHEBEINEAR (BB [HED
BREEIMEFEELET

of the Statement of Standard Accounting Practice 9 Revised)
"Events after the balance sheet date” in 2002.
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BEYEBE SUMMARY OF INVESTMENT PROPERT]

KUHERERECREYX
Investment properties
held for rental purposes

BEEE
(EFR)
Gross floor
area (sq. ft.)

MEHE
Nature
of property

FEBEMLER

Attributable
interest
to the Group

€S

EHNDE
Category of
lease

EEMBEEERG /R
BEREBAETZEB C-D
Units B, C and D on

13th Floor of

Guangdong Tours Centre
No. 18 Pennington Street
Causeway Bay

Hong Kong
EAPREEBNATAR
F— L =T NEA

Unit A, 26th Floor

United Centre

No. 95 Queensway, Central
Hong Kong

FRERBEFARE-A=TR

WBTIERET/N\E
18th Floor
Shing Dao Industrial Building

No. 232 Aberdeen Main Road

Aberdeen
Hong Kong

BEEERBTARE_B=1T%

WHIEAET ZEZAE

The front portion of 12th Floor

Shing Dao Industrial Building

No. 232 Aberdeen Main Road

Aberdeen

Hong Kong
EEOEBERLENE
221 36 &

2,280

5,543

12,079

4,970

63,968
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EE

Commercial

BE

Commercial

T

Industrial

T

Industrial

Bl

Commercial

100%

100%

100%

96%

100%

RERED

Long leases

EEHAD

Long leases

REHED

Long leases

RFEHELD

Long leases

EFHEY

Long leases
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